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Montvale Board of Education 
Andrea Wassennan 
School Business Administrator 
Phone: 20/-39/-6226 

August 14, 2020 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Montvalc School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members: 

47 Spring VaHey Road 
Montvale, NJ 07645 

Fax: 20/-39/-8935 

The comprehcnsive annual financial report of the Montvale School District for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2020 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness 
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of 
Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate and is 
reported in a manner designed to present fairly in all material respects, the respective financial position 
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining 
fund information ofthe Montvale School District as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in 
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All disclosures necessary 
to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Montvale School District's financial activities have 
been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Montvale 
School District's organizational chart, and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes 
the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical 
section includes selected fmancial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year 
basis. The Montvale School District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with 
the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 
A-I33, "Audits of State and Local Governments," and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, 
"Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments." 
Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control structure 
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included 
in the single Audit Section of this report. 

II REI'ORTIN~ ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Montvale School District is an independent 
reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASa as established by GASa statement #14. All 
funds and account groups of the district are included in this report. The Montvale School District 
Board of Education and aU its schools constitute the district's reporting entity. The district provides a 
full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K through 8. These include regular 
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and special education for handicapped students. The district completed the 2019-20 fiscal year with 
an avemge clUOlIment of 986.68 students, an increase of 17.33 students as compared to the previous 
year's elUOlIment. The following details the changes in the student elUOllment of the Montvale School 
District over the last five years. The Borough of Montvale is anticipating new residential developments 
in the coming years. Depending on the timing of the construction, it is anticipated school enrollment 
will increase in the coming years. 
Average Daily Enrollment 

FiMj.1 Year 
2019-2020 
2018-2019 
2017-2018 
2016-2017 
2015-2016 

Student Enrollment 
986.68 
969.35 
999.68 
996.71 
1001.70 

Puce"t Change 
+1.79% 
-3.03% 
+0.30% 
-0.50"10 
-4.68% 

21 ECONOMIC CONDmON AND -OUTLOOK: The Borough of Montvale enjoys very high 
ratables, due mainly to the large section of the community zoned for offices occupied by major 
corporations. Property assessments have increased due to new housing construction. Occupation rates 
of office properties have slightly decreased in the past years. 

The community's favorable tax rate, accessibility to major roadways and employment, pleasant 
suburban atmosphere, and the excellent reputation of its schools make Montvale a very attractive place 
to live. Better than average taxes for Bergen County and the community's desirability continue to 
result in the sale of existing homes. 

All students will be accommodated in the existing Memorial Elementary and Fieldstone Middle 
Schools for the 2019-20 school year. Class sizes are below 23 students at thc elementary level and in 
tllc middle school. 

31 MAJOR INITIATIVES: The Board of Education annually reviews school building needs and 
prioritizes the identified items. The district's major construction projects in 2019 and 2020 were partial 
roof replacements, paving improvements, as well as stage and gym floor refurbishments. The district 
will continue to invest in maintaining and improving the buildings and grounds of the district. 

The district annually evaluates the results of State testing and set goals for curriculum and teaching 
improvements to continue to have the district exceed the adequate yearly progress standards. Data is 
tracked and the results used to evaluate the curriculum as well as identify student weaknesses for 
remediation. 

The Montvale Schools continue to improve and upgrade technology to include more wireless 
technology and has expanded the one-to-one Chromebook initiative to include all students in grades 3 
through 8. Chromebooks on carts are available for grade levels that do not have one-ta-one. 

The district continued to be "green" by sending communications to parents and staff by e-mail and by 
posting materials on the district website. The district website also includes Board of Education public 
session agendas and minutes, school calendars, and district newsletters. Parents and studcnts have 
access to teacher created homework web pages to assist in tracking assignments. 

The district continued its commitment to mentoring new staff members, and is providing on-going 
profcssional development activities for all teaching staff. In-house workshops are offered in a variety 
of areas based on needs and interests as determined by student data, staff surveys, and the District 
Evaluation Advisor Committee's (DEAC) recommendations. Teachers engage students through 
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differentiated instruction, Google Apps for Education (GAFE) and best practices in teaching reading 
and writing. The administration and teaching staff use data to drive instruction. 

41 INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Administration is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Montvale School 
District are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure tiUlt adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in confonnity with generally accepted 
accounting principles [GAAP]. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance n:cognizes 
that: [I] the cost ofa control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and [2] the valuation 
of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the Montvale School District is also responsible 
for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic 
evaluations by the district management. 

As part of the Montvale School District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to detennine 
the adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state 
fmancial assistance programs, as well as to determine that the district has complied with applicable 
laws and regulations. 

SI BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the Montvale School 
District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure 
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by voters of 
the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund. The final budget 
amount, as amended for the fiscal year, is reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line 
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriation of 
fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations 
of fund balance at JWle 30, 2020. 

61 ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The Montvale School District's accounting records 
reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board [GASB]. The accounting system of the district is organized on the basis offunds and 
account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statement." 

71 DEBT ADMINISTRATION: On May 15,2000, the district sold 20-year bonds in the amount of 
$5,083,000. The district makes interest payments each May and November, and olle principal payment 
each May. The voters approved a referendum in April 2005. Twenty-year bonds in the amount of 
$2,371,000 were sold on November IS, 2006. Interest payments are due eaeh May and November, 
and one principal payment each November. 

8] CASH: MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Montvale School District is guided in a 
large part by state statute. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit 
public funds in puhlic depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act ["GUDPA"]. GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units 
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law required 
govenunental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories in New Jersey, where the funds 
arc secured in accordance with the Act. 
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9) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carried various forms of insurance, including but not limited 
to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on 
property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 

10) OTHER INFORMATION: 
Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants 
or registered municipal accountants. Accountant Timothy Vrabel ofT.M. Vrabel and Associates, LLC 
was appointed by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state 
statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the 
related OMB Circular A-J33 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on 
the general-purpose fmancial statements and combined individual fund statements and schedules is 
included in the financial section of this report. The auditors reports related specifically to the single 
audit are included in the single audit section ofthis report. 

11) ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 
We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Montvale Board for their concern in 
providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby 
contributing their fun support to the development and maintenance of our fmaneial operation. The 
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated 
services of our financial and accounting staff. 

.RespectfuIly bmitted, 

J~ 
Dr. Darren p~ . esen 
Superihten<ien of Schools 

t11V~\iJQ.. JJ~ 
Andrea Wasserman 
Board Secretary/School Business Administrator 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Borough of Montvale School District 
County of~ergen, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

. We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
• activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Borough of Montvale School 

District as of and for the year ended Iune 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements which 
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's ResponslblUty for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with audi'ting standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Iersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accoWlting policies used and 
the reasonahleness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the fmancial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Borough of Montvale School District as of JWle 30, 2020, and the respective 
changes in fmancial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Mailers 

Required Supplementary I'lformation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-I and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic fmancial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Borough of Montvale School District's basic fmancial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial 
statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of 
States. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accoWlting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accoWlting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
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Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it 

Otber Reporting Required by Gavtmment Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Goyernment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 13, 2020 on 
our consideration of the Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over financial reporting and on 
out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control 
over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering .Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 13,2020 

~J1J-l4tvL 
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Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwan 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Borough of Montvale School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,2020. 
Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin on page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position increased $1,204,000 as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type activities 
decreased by $21,000, or 8.2 percent, and net position of our governmental activities increased by $1,225,000 or 16.9 percent. 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $22.3 million in 2019-2020 compared to $24.0 million in 2018-2019. 
• During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $426,000 less than the $21.432 million generated 

in tax and other program revenues. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23 and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reportlnl: the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
. "Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include aU assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. . 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its finanCial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: the District has proprietary funds for a milk program, and for a pre-k summer program known as Safety 
Town. These are shown on pages 31, 32 and 33. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
infonnation about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmentalfonds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other fmancial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund infonnation helps one detennine whether there are more or fewer fmancial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in reconciliation on page 
29. 

Proprietary fonds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more deta.i1 and additional infonnation, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust and Agency Funds. All of the District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 3S and 36. 
We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District carmot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing from 57.505 million to 58.709 million. Looking at the net 
position and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) of-the District's governmental and business-type activities 
as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (In Thousands) 

Govemmental Business-type Total 
Actiyities Activites elim!!!Y !&ver!llll!nt 
~ lli.2 2020 lli.2 ~ lli.2 

CUrrent and other assets 4,099 3,732 233 306 4,332 4,038 
Long tenn receivables 
Capital assets 9,602 9,597 IS 10 9,617 9,607 

Total assets 13,701 13,329 248 316 13,949 13,645 

Deferred outflows of resources 540 843 S40 843 

Long-tenn debt outstanding 1,655 2,211 1,655 2,211 
Aggregate nei pension liability 2,405 2,905 2,405 2,905 
Other liabilities 193 268 __ 1~2 59 205 327 

Total liabilities 4,253 5,384 __ 1::2 59 4,265 5,443 

Deferred inflows of resources 1,515 1,540 1,515 1,540 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 8,178 7,648 15 10 8,193 7,658 
Restricted 3,372 2,942 3,372 2,942 
Unrestricted (deficit) (3,077) (3,342) _-=22~1 247 (2,85~ (3,095) 

Total net position 8,473 7,248 _.:;23;;6 257 8,709 7,505 

Net position of the District's governmental activities increased by 16.9 percent Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements increased by 5265,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for excess surplus increased by 5430,000. Both 
net asset categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. The 
investment in capital assets, net of debt category increased by 5530,000 principally due to the payment of debt. 
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Table 1 
Changes In Net Position (in tbousands) 

Glvemmental Business-type Total 
Activities Actjvites Primuy Glv~m!mnt 

wq W2 ~ 2019 ~ 2019 
Revenues 
Programn:venues: 

O!arges for Services 134 146 315 459 449 605 
Operating Qants and Contnbutions 5,916 7,640 3 6 5,919 7,646 

General n:venues: 
Property Taxes 16,876 16,520 16,876 16,520 
Tuition 44 69 44 69 
Federal and State Aid 14 20 14 20 
Interest and Investment Earnings 57 76 57 76 
Other General Revenues 96 109 96 109 

Total Revenues: 23,\37 24,580 318 465 23,455 25,045 

ful~ll!!D ;1!lleD~~s inc!Jjging ind~ct ;1!lleD~~~ 

Instruction: 
Regular 9,698 10,983 9,698 10,983 
Special 2,761 2,377 2,761 2;377 
Other instruction 996 1,086 996 1,086 

Support services: 
Tuition 888 876 888 876 
Student and instruction n:lated services 3,042 3;356 3,042 3,356 
School administrative services 1,197 1,273 1,197 1,273 
General and business administrative services 1,343 1,448 1,343 1,448 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,420 1,483 1,420 1,483 
Pupil transportation 473 554 473 554 

SDA Debt Service Assessment 28 28 28 28 
Inten:st on long-tenn debt 79 103 79 103 
Business-type activities: 

Milk Program 6 12 6 12 
Montvale Surrmer Institute 22 17 22 17 
Child Can: 310 395 310 395 

Total Elipenses 21,925 23,567 338 424 22,263 23,991 --
Incn:ase (Decn:ase) in Net Position 1,212 1,013 FO) 41 1,192 1,054 

17 



THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for alleovernmental fund types for 2019-2020 and 2018-2019. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2019-2020 2018-2019 % Change 

local TaxLevy 16,955 16,623 2.00% 
Tuition Charges 44 69 -36.23% 
Transportation Fees 55 43 27.91% 
Interest Earned to Investments 57 76 -25.00"/0 
Miscellaneous 97 \09 -11.01% 

Total-local Sources 17,208 16,920 1.70% 
State Sources 3,836 3,557 7.84% 
Federal Sources 388 334 16.17% 

Total Revenues 21,432 20,81l 2.98% 

($000 omitted) 
Exoendjtures by FU!l~tion: 2019-2020 2018-2019 %Q:!aoge 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 5,773 5,823 -0.86% 
Special education 1,708 1,306 30.78% 
Other instruction 587 570 2.98% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 888 876 1.37% 
Student and instruction related services 2,024 2,014 0.50"10 
School administrative services 7l! 668 6.44% 
General and Business administrative services 843 800 5.38% 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,240 1,269 -2.29% 
Pupil transportation 467 546 -14.47% 
Employee Benefits 5,805 5,653 2.69% 

Capital Outlay 353 342 3.22% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 525 5\0 2.94% 
Interest on long-term debt 82 106 -22.64% 

Total Elcpenditures 21,006 20,483 2.55% 
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Business-type Activities 

District's major Enterprise Funds consist of the Food Service (milk program), Montvale Summer Institute and Child Care program. 
The basic financial statements for the major funds are included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of 
service measurement or capital maintenance, we have included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and 
return on ending net position. • 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Pos ition 
Change in Net Pos ition 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Construction in Progress 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2020 6!!l2 

250 250 

14,631 14,349 
969 926 
784 784 

16,634 16,309 
!7,031) !6,712) 

9,603 9,597 

Montvale 
Milk Summer 

Program Institute 

21 6 
15 I 
3 (1) 

14.29"/0 -16.67% 

20.00% 

Business-type 
Activites 

-1 00.00010 

~ 2019 

54 48 

54 48 
_....l;(3::,::9) P8) 

_....;10=,5 \0 

Child 

~ 

222 
221 
(22) 

-9.91% 

-9.95% 

Totals 

~ m2 

250 250 

14,631 14,349 
1,023 974 

784 784 

16,688 16,357 
!7,070) !6,750) 

9,618 9,607 

The District's 2020-2021 capital budget anticipates a spending level of$441,OOO for capital projects. More detailed information about 
the District capital assets is presented in Note III:C. to the basic financial statements 
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DEBT 
At year - end the District had total debt ofS 1.425 million versus SI.950 million last year - a decrease of 26.9 percent - as shown in 
Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -ilnd (In thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Loans 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Tempomry Notes 

Governmental 
Actiyities 

m2 W2 

1,424 1,949 

Authorized but not Issued 1 
1,425 1,950 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic fmancial statements. 

BUDGETS 

The variances between the originally adopted budget for the 2019·2020 year, and the final budget were caused by the appropriation of 
capital reserve and the treatment of encumbrances that are added to the original budget. In addition, the State pension payments 
which are paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted; however they are counted as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This fmancial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's fmances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional fmancial information, contact Mrs. Andrea Wasserman, School Business Adminisltator, Montvale Public School 
District, 47 Spring Valley Road, Montvale, New Jersey. 
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SectiooA 

DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbltA-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2020 

Governmental Business-type 
AcUvl!!u A!1llvlU!!1 Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,294,021.07 $ 231,988.58 $ 1,526,009.65 
Receivables, net 340,248.00 1,547.25 341,795.25 
Reslrlcted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 297,350.48 297,350.48 
Capital reserve account - cash 2,066,934.47 2,066,934.47 
Maintenance reserve account - cash 100,000.00 100,000.00 

Capital assets, net (Note m:c.): 9,602,385.20 14,683.66 9,617,068.86 
Total Assets 13,700,939.22 248,219.49 13,949,158.71 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 540,134.00 540,134.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 540,134.00 540,134.00 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 185,075.74 6,459.60 191,535.34 
Bond Interest payable 7,568.35 7,568.35 
Unearned revenue 5,360.00 5,360.00 
Long-term lIabllHles other than penslons(Note IV:B.): 

Due wHhIn one year 533,000.00 533,000.00 
Due beyond one year 1,121,761.23 1,121,761.23 

Aggregate net pension liability 2,405,427.00 2,405,427.00 
Total liabilities 4,252,832.32 11,819.60 4,264,651.92 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows related to pensions 1,515,183.00 1,515,183.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 1,515,183.00 1.515,183.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment In capital assets 8,178,385.20 14,683.66 8,193,068.86 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 2,364,284.95 2,364,284.95 
Debt service (7,567.21) (7,567.21) 
Other purposes 1,015,120.72 1,015,120.72 

Unrestricted (3,077 , 165.76) 221,716.23 (2,855,449.53) 

Total Net Position $ 8,473,057.90 $ 236,399.89 $ 8,709,457.79 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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ExblbItA-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Endad June 30,2020 
Net (Expense) Revenua and 

P!2!Iram Revenues ClYnges In Net Aaaeta 
OponUng Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Buslneu-type 
FunctionsIPrograms Expenses ~ Contribution. Contributions ActJyltlU AcHviUe, Il!IiiII 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular S 9,69e.o02.18 S . S 2.463,766.44 S S (1,234,235.74) S S (1,234,235.74) 
Special education 2,761 ,024.06 1,183,694.47 (1,577,329.59) (1 ,577,329.59) 

Other instruction 995,947.13 254,812.61 (141,134.32) (141,134.32) 
Support services: 

Tuition 867,915.07 434,064.10 (453,85O.97) (453,850.97) 
Student and instruction related services 3,042,320.83 680,458.39 (2,361 ,862.44) (2,361 ,862.44) 
School admin~tive servk:es 1,197,267.71 303,543.69 (893,724.02) (893,724.02) 
General and business administrative services 1,343,012.24 296,927.56 (1,046,064.68) (1 ,046,064.68) 
Plant operations and maintenance 1.419,357.93 1D4,nO.87 (1,314,587.06) (1 ,314,587.06) 
Pupi IlallSjlOf1ation 473,310.06 54,935.50 194,37760 (223,996.96) (223,996.96) 

SOA Debt S..-vice Assessment 28,393.00 (28,393.00) (28,393.00) 
Intarest on long-term debt 79,207.70 79,207.70 

Total governmental activities 21.925,757.91 134,143.20 5,916,415.93 (15.875,198.78) (15.875,198.78) 

IV Business-Iype adivitias: 
~ MHk Program 6,283.97 6,022.12 3,563.58 3,301 .73 3,301.73 

Montvale Summer Institute 21,862.85 20,585.00 (1,277.85) (1,277.85) 
Child Care 3101224.18 288.044.55 !~179.63) !~179.63) 

Total business-type activities 338.371 .00 314.651 .67 3,563.58 {2D,155.75) ,20.155.75) 
TDial primary_' '------22,264,128.91 S 448794.87 ~.ln9,979.51 S S (15,875,198.78) S (20,155.75) S (15,895,354.53) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Prot>ertY _,levied for general purposes S 16,378,134.00 S $ 16,378,134.00 
Property taxes, Jevied for debt service principal 498,049.30 498,049.30 

Federal and State aid not restricted 13,6D1.37 13,601.37 
Tuition (othEl( than special schools) 44.372.40 44,372.40 
~vesUnentEanmngs 56.878.29 56.878.29 
MisaIIaneoos Income 96.437.90 96,437.90 

T alai general revenues. special items, eJdIaordinaty items and transferS 171087.473.26 17.0871473.26 
Change in Net Position 1.212.274.48 (20,155.75) 1,192,118.73 

Nol positio<>-<legining, as ... \ated 7,260.783.42 256,555.64 7.517.339.06 

Net PosiUon-ending S 8.473.057,90 S 236.399.89 S 8.709,457.79 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements al'8 an integral part of this stawment. 
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ExhIb~B·l 
BOARD DF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
B.I.ne, She,t 

Gonmmtnbll Fundi 
Jun. 3D. 2020 

8peckl Capitol Debt 1 .... ' 
Gen.ral Rlv.nUt Projects Service GOVtmmtntil 

ElIII!I E!m!I ElIII!I E!m!I fYmIl 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equlvalentJ $ 1,330,198.27 $ ('2,170.34) I 297,350,48 $ 1.14 $ 1,591.371.55 
Recelvabletl from ather govemrnents 241 ,648.00 78,502.32 318,350.32 
Trwnspcwtatton ft .. l8celvebl. 73.00 73.00 
Other mc:etvable, 21,824.88 21 ,824.88 
R.,tr1ded cash and calh tqulv.lentl 2.188.934.47 2.188.934 ... 7 

Total Alsets $ 3.768.878.42 $ 34,323.98 $ 297,350.48 I 1.14 $ 4,098,554.02 

LlABlunES AND FUND BALANCES 
Uabllltl •• : 

Accounts payable $ 150.751.78 $ 34.323.98 $ $ $ 185.075.74 

To\II UabIIlUes 150.751178 34.323911 185.075.74 

FInS BIIanCH: 
Re.tricted for. 

Rnerved E.xces, Swp/uI. Oes'gl'llled tor 
Subsequent Y."" expenditure. 400,000.00 _ ,000.00 

Relfl'Vl: ror Excel' St.rpIu. 400,000.00 400,000.00 
Capital R • .,rve Account 2,oee,934.47 2.08&,934.47 
MahUnanca Reserve Ac:count 100,000.00 100,000.00 

Capttal ProJectI 297,350.40 297.350.48 

Debt Servfce 1.14 1.1' 
Allfgned to: 

Other Purpose. 115,120.72 115.120.72 

Oellgnaled fct Subaequenl Ve"', 
ExpendHurel 144.788.00 144,766.00 

U,..sJlgned 3891305."7 38&1305.47 

Total FlPi BalanceJ 318181128.58 2971350.49 1.14 3,913,478.28 

Total Liabilities and Fund aalancel $ 3.768.978.42 $ 34.323.98 $ 297.3S0.48 $ 1.1.4 

Amounts reported for govemmenr.J er:tlvitJas In tne statement at 
net positIOn (A. f) are dlff8m1l becaus.: 

Adjustment 10 Oebt S.rvlca Fund nil posilion for the 
accrual at JntIlllJt expense. (7,568.35) 

Capital usetJ us.ct In govemmentaI.c:ttvItMI. are not ftnanctIl 

reJOWalJ and therefore are not reported In the fund.. The colt 
ot the usetJ 1I S16,833.239 . .co Ind the ~ d.PfKl8Uon 
II S7,030,85ot.20. 9,602,385.20 

PensJon lIablUtle. net of deferred outflows and InnOWI of resources (3,380,476.00) 

Long.t.rm lIabllltieJ. IndudlnQ bonds payable, are not due and 
~ In !he """'" pariod and _ .. not .. pcxtad as 
Ilabllllles In th. funds (a" Note IV:B.) (116S4l61.23) 

Net poaltlon of governmental actlvltle. $ 8 ... 73.057.90 

Th. ac:c:omp.nylng Not., to Flnanc:I.1 Stltfmantl are In Integrll part of Uti, statement 
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El<hlblt B·2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Statement of Ravenull, ExpendttUl"Il, And Chang .. In Fund Balanc,' 
Governmental Funds 

For the Vaar Ended Juna 3D, 2020 

Splclal Clpllal Dabt Total 
Ganaral Revenue Projecla Service Govemmantll 
flIDlI flIDlI flIDlI fIIIl!I ElIIIIIl 

REVENUES 

lDC8lao~: 

Locollax levy $ 16,378,134.00 S S $ 5n,257.00 S 18,&55,391.00 

TUlllOn charges 44,372.40 44,372.40 

Transpol1atioo f ... 54,935.50 54,935.50 

Interest earned on Investments 27,194.19 8,798.55 33,992.7" 

Inlerest .amed 00 CaptliI R.-v, Funds 22,885.55 22,885.55 

MIscellaneous 91,709.29 4,728.81 98,437.90 

T etal • Local Sotnus 16,819,230.93 4,728.81 8,798.55 5n,257.00 17,208,015.09 

State source. 3,838,183.98 3,838,183.98 

Federalsoun:a, 388,084.32 388,064.32 

Total Revenues 20,455,394.91 392,792.93 8,798.55 5n,257.00 21 ,432,243.39 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 
ReguIa'lnstructlon 5,871,429.89 101,258.93 5.n2,688.82 

Spedal education Instructfon 1,491,881.88 215,757.00 1,707,638.88 

Other tnstructlon 587,202.85 587,202.85 

Support aerv/eea and undlstrlbutecl costs: 
TuItion 887,915.07 887,915.07 
Student and instruction rellled _. 1,980,482.00 43,106.00 2,023,588.00 

School administrative services 710,87884 710,878.84 

General and buRlas. admlnlstrattve sl!KVlces 843,055.69 843,055.89 

Plant oparaUons and maintenance 1,239,688.80 1,238,888.80 

Pupil transportation 467,100.15 487,100.15 

Unal/ocated benefits 5,n2,810.74 32,871.00 5,805,481.74 

Capllal ouUay 352,810.09 352,810.09 

oebl .. rv~ 
Prtncipal 525,000.00 525,000.00 

Interest and other charge. 82,259.28 82,258.28 

Total expenditures 20,005,213.38 392,792.83 807,259.28 21,005,285.57 

Excess (Oefic:lency) of revenues 
over expenditures 450,181.53 6,796.55 (30,002.28) 426,8n.82 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 

Transfer. In 8,786.55 30,002.00 38,800.55 

Transfers (out) (38,800.55) (38,800.55) 

Total OIher financing Soun:es and (Uses) 8.798.55 (38,800.55) 30,002.00 

Net change In fund balances 458,980.06 (30,002.00) (0 .28) 428,877.82 

Fund Balanct--July 1 3,159,148.58 327,352.48 1.40 3,488,500.48 

Fund Batance-June 30 S 3,816,126.68 S S 297,350.48 S 1.14 $ 3,913,476.28 

The accompanying Not" to Financial Statements art an Integral part of thl' statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Reconciliation of the Statement 0' Revenues, Expendttures, 
and Chang .. In FUnd Balanca. 0' Governmenlal Funda 

to the Statement of AcUvIU.8 
For the YOf Ended June 30, 2020 

Total net changltn fund balanc.s - governmental funda ,from B-2) 

Amounts Joported for _tal actIvI1Iesln the statement 
of activities (A-2) are different becaus.: 

In !he stalement of adlvlties, Interesl on Iong-tem> deblln the stalement of actIvlti.sl. accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the govemmental funds. Interest Is reported when due. The difference 
In accrued Interest Is an addition In the reconcIiaUon. (+) 

Interest paid 
Interest accrued 

Capltal ouUays are reported in governmental funds 8S expenditures. However, in the statement of 
~ the cost of those _Is allocated over Iheit estimated use/ut i_ .. deptec:Iation expense. 
This Is the amounl by which capital outieys exceeded depractaUon In the period. 

Depreciation expense 
capital outieys (o>cduslve of capital 

lease principal payments and 
SDA Debl Service As .. ssment) 

Adjustment Ie Capital Assets In accordance with physical appraisal and dispositions 

In the statement of activities, only the gain on the disposal 0' capital assets Is reported, whereas 
In the govommental funds, the proceeds from a Slie lnaease financial resoutC8S. Thus, the change In 
net assets will differ from the change in food balance by the oost of the ..... 1 removed. (-) 

In the statament of activities, carlain operating expenses, e.g., compensaled absences (vacations and 
unused sid!: pay) ant measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these Items are reported In the amount of financial resources used (paid). 
When the earned amD<l1t exceeds the paid amount the dlfIarence Is reducIIon In the reccnclllaUon (.); 
when the pald amount exceeds the earned amount the difference Is an addition In the reconciliation {+}. 

Govemmencal funds report district pension conlributiom IS expenditures. In the statement or aeUvitcs. 
however, the cost or pension benefits earned net or employee conuibutions is reported as pension cltpenst. 

District pension contributions - PERS 
Cost of baneflts earned not of 

employees contributions 

Iong~em> lIabIIiti .. ln the statement of net a.sets and Is not reported In the statamen! of actIvilies. 
Debl principal 
capital I .... principal 

Proceeds from debt Issues are a financing source In the govemmental funds. They are not revenue In 
the statement of activities; Issuing debt increases long-term liabilities In the statement of net assets. 

PltlC8eds of long·tenn debt 
Capitalleess proceeds 

Revenues In the statement of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported a. revenues In the funds. (Donated Capital An.IS) (+) 

Change In nat posltlon of governmental BetJyltl .. 

Thlaccompanylng Notas to Financial Statements ara an Intagral part of this statemenL 
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82,2S9.26 
(79,207.70) 

(319,180.80) 

324,417.09 

130,361.00 

90,692.00 

Exhibit B--1 

426,977.62 

3,051 .56 

5,236.49 

30,755.61 

221,253.00 

525,000.00 

1,212,274.48 
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ExhlbltB-4 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Net Posilion 

Proprietary Funda 
June 30, 2020 

Buslns.l·typo Activities· 
En!!!!!rts. Funds 

Montvalo 
Milk SumrMf 

P[gDmm In!!lIl!II ,"bll~ Carl l2!!!I 
ASSETS 

Current Assots: 
Cosh and cosh equivalents $ 6,250,17 $ 5,641.57 $220,096,84 $ 231,966.56 
Accounls receivable 1,547.25 1,547.25 

Totat Current Assets 6,250.17 5,641.57 221,644.09 233,535.83 

Noncurrent assets: 
FumHure, machinery and equipment 54,097.33 54,097.33 
Less accumulatod depreciation (39,413.67) (39,413.67) 

Total Noncurrent Assets 14,683.66 14,683.66 
Total Assets 20,933.83 5,641 .57 221,644.09 248,219.49 

LIABILITIES 

Current Uabilitle.: 
Accounts payable 5,709.60 750.00 6,459.60 
Unearned revenue 5,360.00 5,360.00 

Tatat Current LtabMities 5,709.60 5,360.00 750.00 11,819.60 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment In capital essets 14,683.66 14,663.66 
Unrestrtcted 540.57 281.57 220,894.09 221,716.23 

Total Net Position $ 15,224.23 $ 261.57 $220,894.09 $ 236,399.89 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integrat part of this statoment. 
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Exhibit B-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONlVALE 
Statement of Revenues, Expens •• , and Chang •• In Fund Net POlltlon 

Proprlotary FundI 
For the Vllr Ended June 30, 2020 

BUlln_-typo AcUv"," -
Ent8!ErI.1 Fundi 

Montval. 
Milk Summer 

P[2g[!m InaUtuta !<hlld Cat! I2!!!l 
Operating RevenuI,: 

Chorgoa for .olVle .. : 
Dally sates - relmb"'- programl S 6,022.12 S S 6,022.12 
Program ree. 20,585.00 288,044.55 308,629.55 

Total OperatJog ROllOnue_ 6,022.12 20,585.00 28a,04<4.55 314,651.67 

OporoUng Expon_: 
Cost of sales 5,250.80 5,250.80 
Salarie. 14,903.34 223,147.38 238,050.72 
Employee bene!l!a 1,087.42 22,589.01 23,676.43 
General supplta. 2,372.09 25,487.79 27,859.88 
Rent 3,500.00 39,000.00 42,500.00 
Depreciation 1,033.17 1,033.17 

Total Operating Expens •• 6~83.97 21,882.65 310,224.18 338,371.00 

OperaUng Income (Lo •• ) (281.85) (U77.65) (22,179.83) (23,719.33) 

Nonopal'llUng RaYlnu,. (Expen ••• ): 
Federal sources: 

Spec\al_ progllIITI 3,563.58 3,583.58 

Interest and Investment revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 3,583.58 3,563.58 

Income (IosI) betora contrlbuUons and lranlt.,. 3,301.73 (1,277.65) (22,179.63) (20,155.75) 

Change In net position 3,301.73 (1,277.85) (22,179.83) (20,155.75) 
Tolal Net PoslUon--Beglnnlng 11,922.50 1,559.42 243,073.72 258,555.64 

Tolal Nel PosIIIon-Endlng S 15,224.23 S 281.57 S 220.894.09 $ 236,399.69 

The accompanying Natea to Flnanclll Statemen~ are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fundlo 
For the Year Endlod June 30, 2020 

Buslness-type AcUvIIl ... 
Enterprise Funds 

Montvale 
Milk Summer 

Program Institute Child Ca .. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers S 6,498.28 $ 12,270.00 $ 290,982.30 $ 
Payment. 10 employees (14,903.34) (223,147.36) 
Payments for employee benefrts (1.087.42) (22,589.01 ) 
Payment. 10 suppliers (6,201.10) (5,872.09) (102,643.56) 

Net cash provided by (used fo<) operating actlv~le. 297.18 (9,592.85) (57,397.65) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Federal Source. 3,563.58 
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 3,563.58 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchases of capital assets (5,709.60) 
Net cash provlded by (u.ed for) capital and related financing activities (5,709.60) 

Net Increase (decrea.e) In ca.h and cash equivalents (1,848.84) (9,592.85) (57,397.65) 
Balances-beglnnlng of year 8,099.01 15,234.42 277,494.49 

8aJances--end of year $ 6,250.17 $ 5,641.57 $ 220,096.84 $ 

Reconciliation of operating Income (los.) to net ca.h provided by 
(used for) operating acttvlUes: 
Operating Income (Io.s) $ (261.85) $ (1,277.85) S (22,179.63) S 
Adjustments to reconcile operaling Income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (u.ed for) operallng activities: 

Depreciation and n.t amortization 1,033.17 
(Increa .. ) decrea •• In accounts receivable, net 476.16 2,937.75 
Increa •• (decrease) In d.fenred Inflows of resource. (8,315.00) 
Increas. (decrea .. ) In accounts payable (960.30) (38,155.77) 

Total adjustments 559.03 (8,315.00) (35,218.02) 

Net ca.h provided by (used for) operating actlv~s S 297.18 S (9,592.85) S (57,397.65) S 

The accompanying Not •• to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this .tatement 
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ExhlbltB-8 

309,750.58 
(238,050.72) 

(23,678.43) 
(114,716.75) 

(66,693.32) 

3,563.58 
3,563.58 

(5,709.60) 
(5,709.60) 

(68,839.34) 
300,827.92 

231,988.58 

(23,719.33) 

1,033.17 
3,413.91 

(8.315.00) 
(39,106.0D 
(42,973.99) 

(66,693.32) 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund accounts receivable 

Total Assets 

UABIUTIES 
Interfund accounts payable 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and with holdings 
School #2 Escrow 

Total Liabiltties 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

June 30, 2020 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 164,437.n 
56,434.71 

$ 220,872.48 

$ 220,872.48 

The accompanying Notes to FInancial Statements are an Integral part of thIs statement, 
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ExhlbltB·7 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 188,116.47 

$ 188,116.47 

$ 56,434.71 
78,297.70 

2,744.06 

50,640.00 
$ 188,116.47 



ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Budget 

Total Contributions 

Investment eamlngs: 
Interest 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Net Investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 

Change In Net Position 

Net Positlon-beglnnlng 

Net Positlon-endlng 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statemente are an Integral part ofthls statement 
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Exhibit B·8 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

!!l!!l 

$ 33,391 .96 
10,000.00 

43,391.96 

2,328.60 

2,328.60 

45,720.56 

16,711 .92 

18,711.92 

29,008.64 

191,883.84 

$ 220.872.48 



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Borough of Montvale School District (District) 
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District 
follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
sccounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reoortjng Entity 

The Borough of Montvale School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as 
an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the 
District A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and FinsDsial Renorting Standards. is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
Iisca1 matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include one elementary and one middle schools located in Montvale. 
There were no additiooal entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, 
in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such 
criteria. 

C. Basic Finag'iial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's milk service, extended school year, child care and 
safetytown programs are classified as business-type activities. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidsted basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resoun:es to finance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STA TEMENIS 
. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Sionilicant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property laxet, 
tuition, certsin intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenuet must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normaIly covered by genera! revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB ContnbutioDS and Reimbursed TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activitiet. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statemegts 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percenlage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Finagcial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

Gegeml Fund - The general fund is the general opemting fund of the District It is used to account for sU 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department ofEducatioo, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. GenersUy accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legsUy restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Proiects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for sU financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the bsUot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Pennaoent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terma of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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HUNW OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
)'EAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Poljcies <Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by extemBi sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Bosrd of Education, the District's highest level of decision 
making authority. Commibnents may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Bosrd of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific pwpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policY, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that bave not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific pwpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet When an expenditure is 
incurred for pwposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to bave been spent first When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to bave been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and tinally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of oet income, cbanges in net position, 
financial position and cash nows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterorise Funds - 11te Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other pwposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proprietary Fund Type(Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Funds are comprised of the Milk Program, Extended School Year Program, Child Care 
and Safetytown. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sbeets. Depreciation bas been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
folloW!: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciarv Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
avv.ilahle to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incoIporated into the government-wid. 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

I. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary ofSignificapt Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long. term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including lime requirements are 
mel Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expeoses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, mther than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets!Budgetarv Control 

Annua! appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the genera!, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget If the budget exceeds State mandsted CAPS, 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.AC. 6:23-2.2(1). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of capital reserve in the amount 
of $14,000.00 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of $124,929.62 were made during the year ended June 
30, 2020. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary appropriation transfers during the 
school year: 

Account Name 

Resource RoomlResource Center 
Salaries of Teachers 

Preschool DlsabiUdes - Full-Time: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instrucdon: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools 

Undlst. Expend. - Health Services 
Salaries 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT & Related Services 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Undlst. Expend. - Olber Supp. Servo Students - Extra Servo 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Undlst. Expend. - Central Services 
Undlst. Expend.- Oth. Oper. & Malnt. of Plant 

Genera! Supplies 
Undlst. Expend. - Security 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
UNALLOCATEDBENEF~ 

Other Retirement Contribution - PERS 
Health Benefits 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 
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$ 

amount 

47,000.00 

90,000.00 
68,000.00 

(102,501.00) 
27,747.00 

(24,100.00) 
21,500.00 

20,000.00 

(84,500.00) 

23,600.00 

(23,245.00) 

(22,800.00) 
(104,000.00) 

22,500.00 
47,151.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control {Continued> 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting aod 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally maodated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only aod the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as ao extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the graot accounting budgetary basis. The 
graot accounting budgetary bssis diffm from GAAP in thst the graot accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures aod also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does nol 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation ofGAAP basis finaocial reports. 

The special revenue fund had no encumbrances at June 30, 2020. 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) 'revenuc" 

from the budgetary comparison schedulc 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments arc recognized ss revenuc for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which docs not recognize this 
revenue until thc subsequent year when the State recogni= 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetaty basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances arc recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetaty basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received arc reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies arc received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

4S 

General 
Fund 

$ 20,469,858.91 

(14,464.00) 

S 20455324 21 

$ 20,005,213.38 

S 20005 2t 338 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

S 392,792.93 

$ 39279293 

S 392,792.93 

$ 39279293 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

O. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity 

1. Deposits and Investmenta 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
lesa when purchased are stated at cost All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jellley statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New JelllCy school districts. 

2. Short - term Interfund ReceivableslPayables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and thst are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 
Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the fiIlIt-in-first~ut (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other cspital outlays that significantly extend the useM life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repaill! and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight - line basis over the following estimated useMlives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other InfraslIUcture 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and ConslIUction in Progress are Dot depreciated. 
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Note I: Summary ofSignilicant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabjlities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new i:nftaslructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the cUlTCnt year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically heen 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of i:nftaslructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal yean ending in 2006. 

S. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences arc those absences for which employees win be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A Iiabjlity for compensated absences that are attnbutable to services already rendered, and 
that arc not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District aod its employees, is 
accrued as the employees cam the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that arc contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services arc rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental aod similar IruSt funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources arc reported as an expenditure aod fund liabjlity in the fund that win 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funda is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note XII) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liabjlity of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liabjlity of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

8. Fund Equity 

ReserveII represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. DeIlignated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there arc limitations imposed on their use through 
extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
mansgement to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

11. Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In January 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 84 "Fiduciary 
Activities". This statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could have 
significant effects on the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant 
modifications to disclosure requirements. 

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". This 
statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could have significant effects on 
the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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WI: II' BmGililliim g(Ogvemml:ol Widl: Dod Ellod EioDOl<ill SIIII:ml:io~ 

ExpJanalion ofDifTerences between Governmental Funds Balance Shed and the SUlement of Net Position 

"Total fbnd balances- oftbc DiJtritt's governmental funds In B-1 dlO"en from Mnet position" of govemmenla1 activities 
reported in the slmmen! of net position in A-I . this dllTerencc primarily results from the lana -term economic focus 
orthe statement ornet position venus the current financial resources focus of the 80vcmmentaJ ftmd balance sheets. 

BlIi~ SheetJ'SIISI:Dll:iDJ 12f:HcJ llailigD 
Statement 

Tolal Long-Ie"" orNet 
Oovemmental Ass'" Rcclassifitalions Posilion 

A»<lI EwW I i. bjljljq(ll ,00 fljmiDlliool :r.lIII 

Cash and wh equivalents S 1,591,311.55 S S (291,350.48) S 1,294,021 .07 
Receivables. nel J4D,248.00 340,248.00 
Receivables fiom Other Governments 318,350.32 (318,350.32) 
TranspotUlion Fees RtcCiv.bte 13.00 (13.00) 
Other Receivables 21 ,82468 (21,824.68) 
Restricted wets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 291,350.48 297,350.48 
Capital Reserve Account - cash 2,066,934.41 2,066,934.41 
Maintenance Rderve Accounl- cash 100,000.00 100,000.00 

Capital Assets. nc1 9,602J85.20 9.602JU20 

Total Assets 4,09',554.02 9,602,lBS.20 13,100,939.22 

!&ft;[Bd Q"tagm g[BI:sgulli!:i~ 
Defcrred outflows rcJatcd to pensions 540,134.00 540,134.00 

Tola1 Ddcned Outflows ofRc.sources 540,134.00 540,134.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows ofRcsources S 4,098.!lS4.0l S 1°11421519.20 S S 14,241,073.22 

l.iJI>ililjg 

Accounts Payable S 185,075.74 S S S 18',075.14 
Bond Interest Payable 7,!l68.J5 1,568.35 
Nonc:um:Gt Liabilities J.829.427.00 230,161.23 4.060.188.23 

Total Uabillrics IB5.01!1.14 3.8291427.00 238.329.58 4,252,832.32 

Q,fll:lDid lDOgWS g(Bl:isum:;J 
Dererred inQDWS rtlatcd to pensiOns l,m,183.00 l,m,183.DO 

Total Defuttd Inflows ofResouJtcs 1.!l15.183.00 l,m,183.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferrccl Intf)ows afRc.saurees 185.07!1.74 5.344.610.00 2J8.J29.!18 SI768.01!1.32 

FuM Qlllns;"Jl:'d PtniIKm 
Nel Pgsiligo 

Net investment in capitailSsetJ 8,178,385.20 8,118,385.20 
Restricted far. 

Capital projects 2,364,284.95 2,364,284 .95 
Debt Service 1.14 (1,568.35) (7,'67.21) 
Other purposes 1,015,120.72 1,015,120.72 

Unrestricted S34.071.47 !3,380,476.00) !23O,761.23) p,077,165.16) 

Total Fund BaJanccsINel Position 3.913.478.28 4.797.909.20 !2l8,329.58) 8,473,057.90 

Total Liabilities, Defmed 1nnows ofResourtcs 
and Fund Ba1ancesINel Po,ilion S 4,098,554.02 S 8,621,336.20 S S 14,241,013.22 
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Note II' ReeoncililMn o(Qgyemment Wide and Fund Finane;.1 Statement! (Continued) 

Explanation orOifTerencc.s between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement orNer Position (Continued) 

1. When Capital Assets (land, buitdinp, equipment) that arc to be wed in governmental activities arc pUlthased or 
constructed, the cost orthosc assets are repontcl IS expenditures in govemmenlll funds. However, the slatcmmt 

orne! posiUon iacludcs lhose ClpitIJ assets &mOOSlhe ISSeIS orthc Disbict as. whole. 

Co.st orapital asselS 
Accumulated depreciation 

s 

s 

Lons· tcnn liabilities applicable to the Dlsmers governmenlal activities arc not due and payable in the current period 
and ICCOrdingly are not repor1ed IS fund liabilities. Allliabilittcs· both eutm\l.1nd long·1mft U't reported in ~ 
stalement orne! position. 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net p05ilion for the 
ICUUII of interest expcslse. 

Net PERS Pension Liabilily 
Deferred ouriJOWJ related to pensions 
Derencd inRows rdaScd to pcnsionJ 

Serial Bond, 
Compensaled Absences 
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S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

16,633,239.40 
(7,030,&54 20) 

9,602,3&5.20 

2,405,421.00 
(540,134.00) 

1,515,1&3.00 

3,3&0,476.00 

1,424,000.00 
230,161.23 

1,654,761.23 

FIS68.", 



ExplllllllCIII ofDif!'ertIICeI bd~ OovetIIIIIaICII Funds (}pcnliftI SIaIIInGM Q{ Ac&i .... 

no "net ~ III l\aut bllclcd for JOvetnrrIaIW tI&nds In &-1 di(!'cn: t'tom tM "chlllpin net polIllon" (Of 10nmmenW 
IdiYilla "Polled In Ihulalcftllllt oflCli_ltia in ,.4.-1. 1M ditrmnee We priawri/y for IIw Ioni. 111m ccanomIc roaa 
0( 1M J\IlIIMJd of lldirilia __ 1Iw Wfl'tIII flrlWlCW I'QOIIr'Ca: foelll O(Ib. ~ nndI. n •• tr~ or III. 
dill"mncas is UIIQU"8Ied below. 

5'Hcmml pC Rom,,#! fl,_juK" md OM'" jp fury! Oelenqi5wCmm! Of AC!!xjcla 

Brm!!. and OIhcr Sm' .... 
~TIXlA'l' 

"""" """" -'" InIa""tIl Eamtd on lnvestmcnlli 
Milul1fta. .... ""'" Fodefti SOural 

To", --C"""' 
Rtilliar inllNdian 
Special~ 
Diller illltnldlon 

SupPOll Scna. and undillribuled COllI: T __ 

SIUdenIIIId iI'IIIruction related suvtca 
SchooIldministrad" .cnica 
0enen.I and IMDiMa tdtrWIistnd".emc:. 
Pltnt operdo .. 1ftd maintmanc:t 
PupU InIItpDrtItion 

"""""" ..... 
Capilli DuIIq 
Debl Sam.: 
'''''' ... -T ... 

, 16,9SJ,lIlI.OO 
44.171.40 
'4,IIU,O 
'6,171.211 
96,,437.90 

],1)6,163.111 
311064.]1 

11 43114).)9 

',7n.611.12 
1,707,631.16 

UUOl.6l 

In,91'.07 
2,on,'61.00 

710,171.64 
MJ,OSS" 

l,lJ9,666.6D 
.61,100.1' 

',IOS,"1 .74 
352,110.09 

'lS,ODO.OO 
Itpll.26 

2100' 26' . .57 

, 

IJI ,4n.46 
31,56114 
',04U5 

11,00'.00 
5,4111.3' 

lI,llJ.n 
1,496.1' 

P24,417.09) 

U2'U6) 
O O'U6) U1JU9) 

LoIII-Iem! 
Debe ~ 

Ign'Mliom U) WId fllmjnM!pm en 

(1l.6Sl.69) 
(11.110.511) 

<"OISI III 

(11,6511.20) 
(6,029.01) 
(4,414.71) 
],126.59 

(77.1') 

(Ul,OOO.OO) 

(646647.611 

1,70.5,719.00 

1 70S 719.00 

l,m,slt 59 
1,0]4,6]:).9.5 

40I,7S1.Ui 

l,ou,401.0l 
41,921." 
416,l1HI 
161,067,19 

6,21716 
(',IOS,41) 74) 

),m.ll.OD 

,,,,,,,,,,,I 
or 

Admtia 
!JIIIb 

16,11'.5)11) 00 
44,1n.40 
.54,93'-'0 
'6,171.211 
96,07.\10 

,,,.1,11'2.9' 
]110604.32 

lJIlI012.111 

11,611',001.11 
1,761,01 •. 06 

119',947.1] 

117,91S.07 
3,042,]20.1] 
1,197.167 71 
1,14),012.24 
1,419,]n III 

U],llo.06 

lJ,lIll.OO 

79107.70 

11m 15MI 

Nil o.na. for the Yar .16977.11 )0''-'6 , '1236.49 646647.61 
110 ]61.00 " __ '.'.'1'.'"" •. '''' 

1. h IhCIIWtmentotdrllia. inletalon 1ons'1etm4eb1 ....... ll&ImIIDt o(tdhI1Ietb -=-t...,-.Ita. O(whallb. In 11M: ao-III 
I\ands, inltral 11,.,1teII 'IriIen dIlL TIlt ICCM:d intertl1" an tdliitlon in IhI RUlllCililllona. (.) 

3. ~yI 0Iildt)'I ...... ift.,..,~ I\.ndI III p,pelllditlra. Howevl!f, kllbt rIIIImcnI of KIiviUeJ, Iht eorl oflMl. aNtI II 
allDCIled ower Ihrir utim&Icd IllClllllilCS a deprtdadon uplftlt. n.b is lb. amounl whldI capilli oull.ys acceded dqllecilliion in lb. periocl 

Dep..--i.uon Il"lpens. 
Capital DUllflys (adUli" or capital I ... ptymCl\tsllllll SDA Deb! Service Auessmlll1) 

3. AdjUltmcnllo Caplll! Autu in ICCDrdlllCO wilh """i~ appllisal MIl disposltiolll 

l. In lb. llalemenl of ldiriti ... only lilt pin on Iho dispoAI or capital Ulell II Itponed, wflerw In the 10Vcmmtniallbndl, tho proceedI 
from aMi' inerw. flnIndal f"IIOurteli. Tbus, 1M chan .. in nlll USItI wiU dilTcr (rom lb.dIanp in (lI'Id blllIICI by 1M co .. oftht 
tuCI~(·) 

3. Rlvlnul.1n Chi ltalamlnt or IdlvlUel whiCh do no! providl c:urent nnlndal rllOUrCOl ate not 
RpOrt~ .. m'MUI.1n the NndI. (00natet:I CapItal Mutt) ,.) 

• . III 1M tWemaII o(tclPicIa..anaiII~apenta. .... ~.bMaca{\.1CIIIioas) art_urrd ~IM lIftOII'oIIumed 
durinllbt year. In !hI ."nmlllClllal t\.lldI, hoWl_IIIII', IIlIpmdilln:l for that itant tnI reponed In lilt &mOunt 01 tlnlllCial ttlOIIfCCI utili 
(paid). When Ihe eamed tmCIlIIIl euc:.b 1M paid amount, !h, ditren:nc:t is red\lClion in IhI tKDncilialian (.); 1l1li11'1 tho paid amounl 
acadIlhllfWIItd 1mOCIIII" dlaertnCCS b In ~ 10 IM~(+). 

OOl'emmcnlal fIIndI rcpoll dismCl paulon conuibullons a tlIpencJitUf"ll. In Iht .. lIana1l ohctivita, how"", tht COIl ot pensloa b.ncOIs 
amcd nil ot cmpkIree CDIIU\buIionJ b ItpcKltd IS ~ tlIpcr!M. 

COil orb_Dis limed nd or emplo)ft contributions 

~ of lons-wnn bbiJity priftdpII it M ClIpclldiNrl ill Ibt pPYI/NIII 1\IIIdl, Nt lilt pI)1nenI nduCtilolll ·Ierm litbililles In lb. ,WOlICI\I of 

nelwllUlllld II nol ropoltellin tho .tIIlemenl orlCtiviliCl. 

.... -C.piW IWI prW:ipal 

4. ffOCCiIIb rro. 4dIt tuua n .. nr..ncint toIlfUl in" ~ t..b. 'They n nDllneIIW • !be .latllMnl 01 tCIlriIies, iullint 
d,bl inQ"UleS lon, .Ierm li.bilillcs in "" .tatemcnt or nel WIll. 

~o(IDI1I·lamdlOt C ...... __ 

.5. OASa 61111d" adjultrMnll: Replac. OPED on-bcbaIC plyments and revenues willi Pension and OPEa Expaues and !lcYalllCI (11,70',119.00) 
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l0.51..56 

(319,110.60) 
]1UI7.09 

U16.49 

lO,7"-61 

110,1\12.00 

m,ooo.oo 

64U47.61 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note Ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Denosits and Inyestments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jeney which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance COIporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies ofthc United States that insure deposits or thc State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

N.l.S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. cstablishes thc requiremcnts for the sccurity of deposits of governmcntal units. The 
statute requires that DO governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordancc with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both statc and national banks) and savings banks thc deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must plcdgc collateral, having a market value at Icast equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of alI other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2020, the Borough of Montvale School District's cash and cash equivalent's amounted to 
$4,773,565.18. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurancc (F.D.l.C.) and 
$1,625,453.27 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA. 

At June 30, 2020, thc Borough of Montvalc School District's participation in the Statc of New Jeney Cash 
Management Fund amounted to $2,898,111.91. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disc/amra, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for dcposits is the risk that, in thc event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Borough of Montvale School District will not be able to 
recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside 
party. 

As of June 30, 2020, $2,898,111.91 of the Borough of Montvale School District's cash and cash equivalcnts 
of $4,773,565.18 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Uninsured and collateral held by public depository or 
by its' trust department not in the Borough ofMontvalc 
School District's name 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONJ\TALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes (N.J.SA ISA:20-37) permit the Borough of Montvale School District to purchase the 
following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its memben the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in band for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the scbool district; 

(I) Bonda or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money markct mutual funda; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonda or other obligations of the scbool district or bonda or other obligations oflocal unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date oot more than 397 days from the date of 
purcbase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by scbool 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Casb Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.S2:18A-90.4) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Borough of Montvale School District had no investments as described in Notel:G.1 at June 30, 2020. 

B. Interfimd Receivables and Pavables 

As of June 30, 2020, there were no interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund 
transactions 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 202Q 

Note ill: Detailed Disclosure Regardjng Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

C. CaPital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year cnded June 3D, 2020 was as follows: 

BegiMing 
~ 

Govenunentalactivities: 
Capital assets not beina; depreciated: 

Land $ 250,000.00 S 
Constnaction in Progress 783,600.68 

Total Capital assets not being dcp«ciated I,033,6Q{).68 

Buildings and Improvements 14.349,292.12 
Machinery and Equipment 925,929.51 

Totals at historical cost 15,275,221.63 

Less accumulated depreciation for. 
Buildings and Improvements (6,112,596.70) 
Machinery and Equipment (539,076.90) 

Total accumulated depreciation {6,71 1,673.60) 
Net capital assets being depreciated 8,563,548.03 

Governmental activities capitalasscts, nct S 9.597,148.71 S 

Business· type activities: 
Equipment $ 48,387.73 S 
less accumulated depreciation (38,380.S0) 

Business· type activities capital DSSCts, net S 10,007.23 S 

(1) Depreciation expense was cluu&ed to governmental functions as follows: 
Instruction $ 
Special Education 
Other Instruction (Athletic) 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
Geneml and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 

s 
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Additions 

281,546.38 
42,870.71 

324,417.09 

(237,9n.63) 
(81,207.97) 

(319,180.6O) (I) 
5,236.49 

5.236.49 

5,709.60 
(1,033.17) 

4,676.43 

231,453.46 
31,S61.84 

5,048.35 
9,005.00 
5,489.35 

28,125.75 
g,496.8S 

319,180.60 

Adjustment 

S S 

S $ 

S S 

$ $ 

Ending 
~ 

250,000.00 
783,600.68 

1,033,600.68 

14,630,838.S0 
968,800.22 

I S,599,638. 72 

(6,410,569.33) 
(620,284.87) 

!7,030,854.20) 
8,568,784.52 

9,602,385.20 

54,097.33 
(39,413.67) 
14,683.66 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROllOH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED IUNE 30 2020 

Note IV: Qetajlsl Disclosures Regardins Liabjljtjq and ExpeolWExoendjlurg 

A, Qperating I "sa 
The District has commitments to lease tOpicn under operatinlieascs which expire in 2021. Total operatinalease payments made during the year 
ended June 30, 2020 were 540,S 11 .64. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

VWEnded 

June 30. 2021 s 

Tolal future minimum lease payments s 

8. loPS 6 Term Liabilitjq 

Lonl e Tenn liability activity for the year ended June 30. 2020 wu as follows: 

Govemmcnralac:tivilies: 
!.Dna' Tcnn debt: 

Serial Bonds S 
Tolal debt payable 

Other liabilities: 
Compensated absences 

Total ocher liabilities 
Governmental activities 

Jong-Icnn liabilities S 

(I) Paid by debt _ice fund 
(2) Paid by general fund 

Beginning 
Il!IIw 

1,949,000,00 
1,949,000.00 

261,516.84 
261,516.84 

2,210,516.84 

S S 

{23~15.61) 

{23,m.61) 

S {23,m.6!) S 
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10,031.94 

(S25,00Q,00) S 

{S25,000.00) (I) 

17,440.00) 
(7,440.00) (2) 

(532,440,00) S 

Endina 
I!IIIs 

1,424,000.00 
1,424,000.00 

230,761.23 
230,761.23 

1,654,761.23 

S 

S 

Amounts 
Due Within 
!lnU:ar 

533,000.00 
533,000.00 

5J3,000.00 
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Note IV:Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expendi!ures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are auUtorized in accordance wiUt State law by Ute voters of Ute municipality dtrough referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments widtin Ute statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by Ute Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2020 consisted of Ute following: 

~ Due MaturilY 
Description Rale Date Da(c 

School Bonds of 200 1 Various 5/15 2021 $ 
School Bonds of 2006 Various 11115 2026 

~ 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Year ending June 30, 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

Principal 

$533,000.00 
145,000.00 
150,000.00 
150,000.00 
150,000.00 
150,000.00 
146,000.00 

$1,42400099 

56 

!!!lmm 
$57,746.76 
32,888.00 
26,988.00 
20,988.00 
14,988.00 
8,950.50 
2,956.50 

$16550576 

A!!!Ol!l!t 
Amount Issued Outstanding 

5,983,000.00 $ 393,000.00 
2,371,000,00 1,031.000.00 

§Il~~ ggg gg ~ 11~'~,Qgg.Qg 

Thl!I 
$590,746.76 

177,888.00 
176,988.00 
170,988.00 
164,988.00 
158,950.50 
148,956.50 

$1 589,505,76 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note IV:Detailed Discloswe Regarding Liabilities and Expenses!Expendjtures (Continued) 

C. Long - Tenn Liabi1ities (Continued> 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no Temporary Notes outstanding as of Iune 30, 2020. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were authorized but not issued bonds in the amount 0($640.00 as of Iune 30, 2020. 

4. Capital Leases payable 

There were no Capital Leases as of Iune 30, 2020. 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equjty 

A. Reserved-Restricted Fund Balance 

In accordance with N.I.A.C.6A:23A-14.3 the Board bas reserved fund balances in the amount ofSlOO,OOO.OO as 
of June 30, 2020. Tbese are funds anticipated to be required for future required maintenance. 

B. Calculation of Excess Swplus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701),the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balancl>-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Iersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount budgeted 
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2020 is S800,OOO.00. The 
reserved fund balance of $400,000.00 bas been appropriated in the fiscal year 2020-2021 and $400,000.00 will 
be appropriated in the fiscal year 2021-2022. 

C. Capital Reserve Account 

During fiscal year 1996-1997 the Board passed a resolution for the establishment of a capital reserve account. 
The 1997-1998 certified budget included a $200,000.00 Board approved transfer from excess unreserved fund 
balance for the accumulation of funds for use as capital ouday expenditures in subsequent fisca1 years. The 
capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual 
budget. 
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Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

C. Capita! Reserve ACCOunt (Continued) 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtsined either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 

1997-1998 Budget (described above) 
For the period 1997-2014 

Investment Income 
Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
Unexpected Capital Project 
Budgeted Withdrawal 

2014-2015 Investment lneome 
2014-2015 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2015-2016 Investment Income 
2015-2016 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Investment Income 
2016-2017 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Budgeted Withdrawal 
2017-2018 Investment Income 
2017-2018 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2017-2018 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 
2018-2019 Investment Income 
2018-2019 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2018-2019 Budget Expenditure 
2019-2020 Investment Income 
2019-2020 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2019-2020 Budget Withdrawal 

Balance June 30, 2020 

$ 200,000.00 

69,571.29 
475,000.00 
36,793.29 

(630,537.25) 
226.33 

150,000.00 
1,113.24 

600,000.00 
3,883.80 

426,867.54 
(300,000.00) 

500.00 
458,733.60 

1,089.00 
19,398.61 

368,186.92 
(217,647.00) 

22,885.55 
644,869.55 
(264.000.00) 

$2,066,934.47 

The June 30, 2020 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2020 is 
$26,610,641.00. However, the LRFP is in the process of being revised. 
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Note VI:Pension Plans 

DescriPtion of Systems 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONrY ALE 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Substantially aU of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachm' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TP AF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as under current statute, aU employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contributieg employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A. 
43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vestieg and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions ofPERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 20 I 0 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55G of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/601h of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I membm can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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Note VI: Pension Plw (Continued) 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) was established in 19S5, under the provisions ofN,J,SA 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full-time public school employees in the 
State, Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
sod 2S for post-retirement health care coverage, 

The vesting sod benefit provisions are set by N,J,S,A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retiremen~ death and disability 
benefits, All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 2S years of service 
or under the disability provisions of TP AF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credi~ become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions, In the case of 
death before retiremen~ membeI1l' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membeI1lhip tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007 
2 MembeI1l who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1,2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eliiible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
S MembeI1l who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of IISS" of finaJ average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 membeI1l upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1I601b of 
fioaJ average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier S 
members upon reaching age 6S. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 2S or more years of service credit and tier S with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 6S. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members cso receive an unreduced benefit from age SS to age 60 if they have at least 2S years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July I, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 sod Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43:ISC-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefi~ along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: ISC-I et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.state.nj.usltreasury/pensions. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Contribution Requirements 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A ISA and requires contributions by active members and contributing 
employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contnbuted by the employer. The employer's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the employer's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount 

The contribution policy for TPAF is sel by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the State's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2020 was 510,893,633.43 and covered payroll was 
58,S72,396.00 for TPAF, 51,036,595.00 for PERS and 5443,827.28 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS 
and the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Borough of Montvale School District and the State 
were as follows: 

Percenlof Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TIM ~ ~ PaYroll ~ fm2I1 

Employees 6/30/18 5S90,988.39 7.45% $71,943.83 7.38% 522,128.78 5.50% 
6130/19 613,755.86 7.53% 73,667.33 7.54% 23,289.17 5.50% 
6/30/20 644,828.75 7.52% 77,744.87 7.50% 24,410.58 5.50% 

District 6/30/18 N/A N/A% S130,504.13 13.39% 512,070.24 3.00% 
6/30119 N/A N/A% 147,447.00 15.10 % 12,703.19 3.00% 
6/30/20 N/A N/A% 130,361.00 12.58% 13,314.82 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30/18 51,023,208.00 12.89 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/19 1,443,945.00 17.71 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/20 1,653,324.00 19.29 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

10 accordance with N.J.s.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $602,488.98 during the year 
euded June 30, 2020 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on 
their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TP AF and PERS for OPEB have 
been included in the basic financial statemeuts and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue 
and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note Vll: Public Employees Retirement System (pERSl 

Summary of SlpIflcant Accounting PoHdes 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiducillIY net position of the PERS and additions 
to/deductions from PERS fiducillIY net position bove been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Invesbnents are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability of $2,405,427.00 for its proportionate sbore of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term sbore of contnbutions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2019, the 
District's proportion was 0.0133497763%, which was a decrease of9.51% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2018. 

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $(108,485.00). At June 30, 2020, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the fonowing 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Cbnnges of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate sbnre of 
contributions 

District cootributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

$ 

43,174 
240,191 

126,408 

130.361 
549 134 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

5 

$ 

10,626 
834,916 

37,971 

631,670 

1,515,183 

5130,361 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2020, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2019) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30. 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
Total 

62 

$ (69,458) 
(225,320) 
(201,197) 
(94,473) 
{9.70Il 

$ (600.1481 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumpdons 

The collective total pension liability for the lune 30, 2019 measurement date was detennined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1,2018, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2019. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.75% 
3.25% 

J.S5% - 4.45% (based on years of service) 
2.75% - 5.65% (based on years of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee mortality tabl. 
with an 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above­
Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7% adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for 
females, and with future improvement from the base year of 20 lOon a generational basis. Disability mortality rates 
were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 
100.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. 
Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the luly I, 2018 valuation were based on the results ofan actuarial experience study 
for the period luly 1,2015 to June 30,2018. 
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Note Vll: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7,00% at June 30, 2019) 
is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries, Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
each major asset class included in PERS's target asset aIlocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
AIIQJ;a!i!lo of&l!!m 

Asset Class 
Risk Mitigation Strstegies 3,00% 4,67% 
Cash Equivalents 5,00';' 2,00% 
U,S, Treasuries 5,00% 2,68% 
Investment Grade Credit 10,00% 4,25% 
High Yield 2,00% 5,37% 
Private Credit 6,00% 7,92% 
Real Assets 2,50% 9,31% 
Real Estate 7,50% 8,33% 
US Equity 28,00% 8,26% 
Non-U,S, Developed Markets Equity 12,50% 9,00% 
Emerging Markets Equity 6,50% 11.37~. 
Private Equity 12,00% 10,85% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6,28% as of June 30, 2019, This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7,00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3,50% as of June 30, 2019, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of ANAa or higber, The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on 70 % of 
the actuariaIly determined contributions for the State employer and 100"10 of actuariaIly determined contributions for 
the local employers, Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 
make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2057, Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments througb 2057, and the municipal bond 
rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability, 
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Note Vll: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 6.28%, as well as wbat the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (5.28%) or I-percentage point higher (7.28%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Note VIll: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAf) 

1% 
Decrease 
(5.28%) 

$3,038,535 

Summary of SIgnificant Accounting Policies 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(6.28%) 

2,405,427 

1% 
Increase 
(7.28%) 

1,872,144 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the flduchuy net position of the Teachers Pension and 
Aonuity Fund (TP AF) and additions to/deductions from the TP AF's fiduciary net position bave been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit tellD9. Investments are reported at 
fair value. 

At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liahility that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

44,133,179 

$44 133 179 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019 and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 20 19, the 
District's proportion was 0.00'10, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2018. 
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Note VllI: Teachern Pension and Annuity Fund (IPAFl (Continued) 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense of $2,603,093 and revenue 
of $2,603,093 for support provided by the Stale. At June 30, 2019, the State (for the District) reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between State 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportionate share of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

863,381 
6,262,285 

121,256 

1,653,324 
8200245 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$153,051 
12,312,654 

117,200 

19,976 

$ 12,602,881 

$1,653,324 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from State contributions 
associated with the District subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2020, the 
plan measurement date is June 30, 2019) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year 
ended June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
Thereafter 
Total 

66 

$ (195,893) 
(506,449) 
(453,451) 
(874,724) 

(1,712,456) 
(1,727,44)) 

S (5 470,414 9)) 
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Note vm:Teachep Pensiog and Annuity Fund ITPAf)(Continuedl 

Actuarial Assumpdons 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1,2018, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2019. Ibis actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all perioda in the measurement: 

lnt1ation rate: 
Price 
Wage 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.75% 
3.25% 

1.55% - 4.45% (based on years of service) 
2.75% - 5.65% (based on years of service) 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee mortality table 
with an 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base 
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teacbers Above­
Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7% adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for 
females, and with future improvement from the base year of 20 lOon a generational basis. Disability mortality rates 
were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 
100.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. 
Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2019. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2015 to June 30, 2018. 
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Note VIll:Teacbers Pemjon and Annuity Fund IIPAFlfContinuedl 

In accordance wilb State statute, !he long-tenn expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2019) is 
detennined by !he State Treasurer, after consultation wilb !he Directors of !he Division of Investments and Division of 
Pemiom and Benefits, Ibe board of trustees and Ibe actuaries. The long-tenn expected rate of return was determined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected relurl!l!, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce Ibe long-tenn expected rate of return by weighting Ibe expected future real rates of return by lb. 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in !he 
fol1owing table: 

Discount Rate 

Asse\Class 
Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Private Credit 
Real Assets 
Rea\Estate 
US Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
Private Equity 

Target 
Allocation 

3.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 

10.00% 
2.00% 
6.00% 
2.50% 
7.50"10 

28.00% 
12.50% 
6.50% 

12.00% 

Long-Tenn 
Expected 
Real Rate 
of&l!!m 

4.67% 
2.00% 
2.68% 
4.25% 
5.37% 
7.92% 
9.31% 
8.33% 
8.26% 
9.00% 

11.37% 
10.85% 

The discount rate used to measure Ibe total pension liability was 5.60% as of June 30, 2019. This single blended 
discount rate was based on Ibe long-tenn expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.50% as of June 30, 2019, based on Ibe Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal honds wilb an average rating of AAlAs or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine Ibe discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at Ibe current member contribution rates and Ibat contributions from employers will be made based on !he 
contribution rate in Ibe most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 70% of Ibe actuarial1y determined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, Ibe plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2054. Therefore, Ibe long-tenn expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2054, and Ibe municipal hond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after Ibat date in determining Ibe total pension liability. 
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Note VIll:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAf)(Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rale 

The following p.esents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.60%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.60"10) or I-percentage point higher (6.60%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% 
Decrease 
(4.60%) 

$52,041,845 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(5.60"6> 

44,133,179 

1% 
Increase 
(6.60%) 

37,570,575 

State Health Benefit State Fund - Local Education Active (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) - N.J.S.A 
52:14-17.46a established the School Employees Health Benefits Program Fund which provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees are eligible for the Prescription Drug Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment 

General Information about the OPEB Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defined benefit OPEB plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are 
accumulated in a qualifying trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare PIIrt B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependenta oflocal education employees. The State also offers dental care to retirees; however, since dental 
benefits are completely paid for by the retirees, there is no OPEB liability for these benefits. 

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.J.S.A 52:14-17.32f. According to N.J.S.A 52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer­
paid coverage to employees who retired from a bosrd of education or county college with 25 years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TPAF, PERS, PFRS, or ABP. 
Pursuant to Cbapter 78, P.L. 20 II, future retirees eligible for postemployment medical coverage who have less than 
20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit 
and level of coverage. 

Summary of SIgnificant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inIlows of resources, and expense 
associated with the State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benefits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPEB), information about OPEB's fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from OPEB's fiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OPEB. For this purpose, OPEB 
recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value, except for money market investments and participating intercst-earning investment contracts that have a 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

At June 30,2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPEB support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate 
share of the net OPEB liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was 
associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

s 

29.997.423 

$29997423 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPEB 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuariaUy determined. At June 30, 2018, the District's 
proportion was 0.000/0, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as ofJune 30, 2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense ofSl,369,373 and revenue of 
$1,369,373 forsupport provided hy the State. At June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on OPEB plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

70 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ (2,911,920) 
(6,724,076) 

862,429 (64,970) 

654,917 
1 517 346 $ (9,700 966) 
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Note IX:Health Benefit and Post·Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumplionl 

The collective total OPEB liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2017, whicb was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to aU periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.5% 

TPAF/ABP 

1.55 - 4.55% 
based on years 
of service 

2.00-5.45% 
based on years 
ofsernce 

2.15-4.14% 
based on age 

3.15-5.15% 
based on age 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Female 
mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
Male/Female mortality tabl. with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mortality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weigbted Disabled Male/Fema!e mortality 
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies 
for the periods July I, 2012-Juoc 30, 2015 and July I, 2011-Juno 30, 2014 forTPAF andPERS, respectively. 

Discount RaJe 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 3.87% and 3.58%, respectively. This represents the municipal 
bond return rate as cbosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAs or higher. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share oflhe nel OPEB liability 10 changes in Ihe discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionste sbare of the new OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 3.87%, as well as what the District's proportional sbare of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (2.87%) or I-percentage point higher (4.87%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionste 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$35,462,953 
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Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(3.87%) 

$29,997,423 

1% Increase 
(4.87%) 

$25,652,806 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medjcal Benefits (Continued) 

Health Care Trend 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases 
to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eigbt years. For self-insured post-6S PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0010 long-term trend rate after seven 
years. For the Medicate Part B reimbursemen~ the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% 
and will continue in all future years. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates 

The following presents the District's proportionate sbare of the net OPED liability, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net OPED liability would be if it were calculated using bealthcare cost trend rates that are 
I-percentage-poinllower or I-percentage-point higber than the current bea1thcare cost trend rates: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net OPED 
liability 

Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

1% Decrease 

$24,794,610 

Healtbcare Cost 
Trend Rates 

$29,997,423 

1% Increase 

$36,878,372 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 403(b). The plans, whicb are administered by the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
Lincoln Investment Planning 
Security Benefits 
Met Life 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rigbts purcbased with those amounts, and aU 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rigbts are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rigbts of the Borougb of MontvaIe (without being restricted to the provisions of 
benefits under the Plan) subject only to the claims of the Borougb of Montvale'S general creditors. Participants' 
rigbts under the Plan are equivalent to those of general creditors of the Borougb of Montvale in an amount equal to 
the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shaIl not exceed the lesser of 
$19,500.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includtble compensation for the taxable year except as provide by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2020, the employees' contributions to the plan were $379,200.98 and 
$427,347.40, respectively. 
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New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benetit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benetits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benetits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fii!£al Xear COlltribulions Conwbutions Beimi1l1!l!ed Balance 
2019-2020 $10,000.00 $ 33,391.96 $ 3,251.44 $ 164,437.77 
2018-2019 10,000.00 26,672.50 426.64 152,109.17 
2017-2018 10,000.00 27,119.89 3,587.69 138,924.28 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, aod destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; aod natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the South Bergen Workers' Compensation Plan (the "Plan"). The Plan is a self­
administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing certain low-cost workers' 
compensation insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local taxes at a minimum. The District 
pays an annual assessment to the Plan and should it be determined that payments received by the Plan are deticien~ 
additional assessments may be levied. 

The District is also a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund (the "Fund"). The Fund is both an insured and 
self-administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing certain low-cost Property Damage, 
Employer's Liability, Automobile and Equipment Liability, Environmental Liability, School Board Legal Liability 
and Boiler and Machinery insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at • 
minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Fund and should it be determined that payments received by 
the Fund are deticien~ additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, the Fund maintains a contract of excess 
insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits. 

The District continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for all other risks of loss, including employee health 
aod accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in 
any of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XII: Compensoted Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the henefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and hegin vesting with the employee upon reaching eligibility for retirement under a state retirement 
plan. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year aod the amount due in more than one year. 
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Note XII: Compensated AbsenceslContinuedl 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2020, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Special Milk 
Program, Montvale Summer Institute or Child Care Program Funds. 

Note XIII: Subsequent Events 

The Borough of Montvale School District has evaluated subsequent events through August 13, 2020, the date which 
the financial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustment. 
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Sc.lMIof.Spon. Alhlet.lca _lnstNdIon 

"""' .. 402· '00-'00 38.000.00 38,000.00 31.658.00 11.342.00 
-...I OU-Purdlued Scmc;" (~senes, 402. U10·5OO 5,500.00 (300.00) 5.200.00 50.'" 5,150.00 
CO ~. an4 Matlriab 04Q2. ,0G-6Q0 .. DOO.OO 300.110 4.30000 '.2!7.50 l2." 

Total Sdtool-Spon. Alflieiles -1MttUdlon ,,50000 .,500110 35175.50 11 524.50 

TotallMlnIcUon 7IntS4.22 1511.010,00 103'-..22 7,15O.51'UO 2.1 ...... 12 

Undl.b1bllted Ea""ndltll .... -In.wUction.: 
TuiCkIn kI 0tMt l.£As W\Ihin the staY . $CIedaI 001).101).56.2 196.104.00 (lo:z.5011101 ''''.2OJ.OO til1.l5S.31 &41.61 
Tuition ID CSSO & Rtgimal Day 6c:hoaII; 001).,00-565 152.117.80 27.'47.00 11&.II1II4.80 ,71,., •. 08 ' .4SO.7. 
Tuillon to Pnvat. Schools fCf Ihe Disabled • WIhIro Stat. lIII0-1 ...... 35.712.00 (l1,50IUXI) 24.282.00 23.1'5.62 1.136.31 
r lllllan . OtMr (01).,00.$69 1000,00 ,.!!!!!!.OQ 

Total UM,lItriblMCl eapudltura. tftstrudioft: ..... ". C85.2S4OOl Igg :MIllO U711S.01 
Uftdlstrill&lted eapend.. _ Atlenct. & S~I Wort 

..,.".. 000-211·100 lUI2.DO 100.00 11,412..00 11,.04..50 n.o. 
Pun:hued PJoI'.nional and TedInieaI s.Mte. 000.211-300 16,000.00 (1 ,000.00) 15,000.00 ''''50.110 '50.00 
Suppitl and IrII*riab 001).211-600 1110.00 lIXUIO 100.110 

TOUI UndistritMH ExpMd.. .Atqnd. & SOdat WOftl 274nOO !9OO.OOl " ... '" 2625HO l27." 
UlMUst. bpend. • HuICh Servkes 

s.tanes 000.213.100 1111"" .00 (2~ . loo.00) 1153.31~ ,OO 151.~S3.25 50920.15 
Pwtftped Profilluional and TecMIcaI s.vitu QOG.21J..300 42.,2111.00 21.500.00 13.1111.00 ~.51'.50 25..2&9.50 
OIMr ~_ SenrA:t. (~oo.500 ,.-., 000.213.500 ~OO.OO 1150.00) "'.110 "'.'" S&/fIph' and IolaIeriab 000-213-600 ."""'" 3~5O.00 1.25000 .'38.1. 23".25 

TIllUlUa~ IEI~.~ SIIIIvIen ::w 182.00 ""'''' "' ... '" 2DO'IO.~' 33.1liUi1 
Undlat. E.qJend.. • Speech.DT oPT & Rtlatet:ll SIll",", 

5alari •• of D\h,' PnlfenlDnal SUII QOG.216-100 213.HI5.oo 20.000.00 233.998.00 225.116.35 '.211.112 
~Secl Pn:If.I.IloNI . E~ Sefvicn 000-216-320 155.DOO.00 (l . l1ClOO1 153 .. go .• 121.111'..21 31.821711 
S&Ippha Mel ...... 0ftII. 001).215-600 2500.00 ~500oo 2m··2 ""50 

Total UndllL Elr;ptnct. ·~DT.PT & Rlllllied 5etVIces 311 ••. 00 lllgo,OO 31K13815.00 "''''1.01 ~0~1 •. 99 
un4IU. EJlpend.. OCher SUN. lS4n. StIMIents·EdtII SIIIn-. 

SaIaIIe, of cu., Ptofn,1orIaI SUfi 000.211· 100 330.101.00 (84.5OO.00} 246.201.00 2~$."' .~2 "' ... PwchII._ PI'oI,nlonll · Educ:.tiotlal s.:rvc.s 000-211·320 217.000.00 10 • .01.00 227,404.00 138,311.19 IV.0Il2.11 
&lpplinMel~ 000-211-600 2"""'" 1100.00 3100 00 ~.aa20 UUO 

TIII.II Undllt.lEspenct. ·OVIIIIr Supp. selY, Sluant. -&lnI5IIIn. 549701.00 m··!!!!) .7&.711 00 316 7.2.81 8911&8.19 
Ulldllt.lEspend.. Guidance 

s.an.. oIOIherPnlftSI-..a sYlI' OCJO..21.UW 153.1.0,00 113,7.0.00 152..541.112 1,UI1.tl 
PuIdw.ecI Pra,..aiona! · Ed&caIIoftaI Sentu. 000.21~ $.000.00 5.000 .• 5 ,000.00 
Supplie. and MeI~s 001).21&«10 ... '" ! tOO !!!!) ""'., 230" i!UI 

Totti UndltL bpeAd.· GIIk&Aftce 154,340. ~ .9C!!!.00 159,leuOO 151.n.,. Ul(t66 



..-e-, 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH Of MONTVALE ---a.-nlfund 
Ftac.I V .... EndecI J-. 30. 102' 

V,Nne. ........ ...... """ ..... .. ......, - ...... """" .-.. 
UndlsL. e.,.ncI.. ChUG SlIId, Team 

s.w;., of 0tIIer Pralu,1onal sc.1I 001),219-11". • 331.7111&.00 111.800.(0) 325,eae.00 125.SOS .• eo.14 
SaIat\e. 01' SKmINl ar4 Clcrbl NIiatWU 001).219-10$ 12.1ts.00 ~.QOO.QO) !i6.1H.OO 52.111.58 " ,001" 2 
PLwUIaMd PItIfeulanll· EduI:CiotIal SeMu, .".."..". 15,Il00.110 10.$50.00 as,55O.00 10.252.12: 5.211.511 
0IMr PurtIYIlecI PnIf. ancI Tedl. ServicIIs 000.219-390 28.600.00 17.110.00 Q,770.00 19.721.~ 4.0C6 . .a 
0Ihef FVc.tweo SIfYcn (.tQO.$OO .tsIn) 000-219-500 1.500.00 ');"."" .=00 3,.'''.» >IS ... 
Supplies and Materials ...... ,..., 6000.00 .. 880,00 108811.00 10m.1Ui ' ..... 98 

Tota, Undist, EJpen4.· Child SkId)' Tum 5156111 .00 11SOO00 521,," ,(1) 513.21661 13164.3' 

Undlst. EaIMIWi. -Improvement lit' ", .. L Sefv, 
Sa&arles of Supervisor Df IftStIUtIion 000.221-102 168.471 .00 168,4" .00 111,101.16 1.3&51.04 
Sa&Irin III OItI«PI'oIeshINI sgll 0IJ0.221·1tw 14.3.S0.oo '4.l5O.oo 13 .... U. ... '" 
s.Jane1 of Seer end 0ItkaI "'Iisl 000.221·105 11.179,00 15.000.00 26.m.OO 2".215.'6 2.6Ol.S4 
PurdlUeclPtof.E~ ~. 000.2;21.32Q 20.500.00 310.00 20,"0.00 20.800.65 ' .35 
CIV1et PIftI\ued s.rwc .. (4OD-5QOI ooo.221~ ,.... .. 200.00 2.100.00 U • ." .... 
&IppIie. and MlllnIab """', .... lSO." ..... .7500 "'U "." 

TatII' Und.M. Espqd.. . lmprovenwnt 01 Enst. seA'. 217 i5000 16135.00 "",'00 221145500 443000 

IJndJM. EI .. ~ _Edtl. MedIa 5efy.JSd\. UbnllY ..... " 000.222·100 74,5651.00 (5,000.00) 6!i1.5ejt.DO ..... 94.00 1.014.111 
P\RIIaS" ProfesaklRal *'CI TedInIcaI5en'ic81 ",222_ 8,630.00 ' .630.00 7.412.10 1,1.7.80 
SIIJIPIiU aIIII lIbIeriaIs ... 222 .... '400000 '.00000 ' .M2.s( .. "roM 

TDlaI Und4at.Iapt:"d. _ Edu.. M.dla ServJSch. Ubnl)' '71"00 fS 000 001 !2.1tUD 8585U3 63ot027 

u....1.. ~·1mCnIctIoMl SQtI' T""'~. 
5alariu of 0Ihu PnliUliofI,aI st." ooo-zn.l04 I.l4fI.OO 11.340.00 8.250 .• 3,090,00 
Putt.hued Pn:I'UIIOt'IaI- EdueallIInaI Sem.::. ... """" 10,000.00 {7.m.00j 2,723.110 1.696.00 l7." 
0Ihef Pl.lrtt\NItd s.Mus (.ao.5OO una) ... ",.... " ..... (2,."3.00, 20.717.00 11.470.46 1,2 .... 54 

-..J Suppliel and MatelSab ... ",.... 1,50000 "' ... 21125.00 ' ,857.110 1&1.00 

ID TotlIl Ulldlst. apt:ncl. . lnstnlCtlolUll sun Tnllning Serv. .. .. DOD (!!615.DDI " ..... 311213.'- .. SlI .S4 
Llndlal EapeM _ StIpp. Serv, • co.-nl Adm6n. .. - 000-2.30-100 302.611 .00 )02,61UIO 212.033.08 10,631.14 ..... - ... "..." 33,000.00 lJ.(IOQ.OO 21.302..25 11 ,6\17.15 

AuddFeel ... ".,.", 21.650.00 29,650.00 '4.650.00 15,000.00 
AtdIitecturallEnginHring S...wa. ... """" 17.250.00 9,500.00 26,750,00 21,750.00 
OtJwiIt PurdWH ProkUiofIaI ScMca "'"...,. 11.000.110 10,000.00 2t,oou.OO 11.258.00 1.7 .... 00 
P\RNoa" T~ 5efvkn "'2»34' 15.Il00.00 UOO.OO 17,"00.00 17.316." .... 
ComrnuniutianslTelephoM ... "..'" 28,Il00.00 (16,401UIDj 12.2011.00 " ,599.13 7,600.11 
80E Othef PwtNHd s.~. "'".. ... ..... .. ~ ..... \.010.00 ... '" Other PUfU\a.led 5elVices (~5OD sane.) ... ".. ... 17.000,00 17.000.00 8,97 .. ... ' a.02.S.51 
SuppIU Incr auteMlS 000-230-610 2,000.00 2,000.00 1.758,87 241 .03 
BCE 1fHioua.'~ &IppIiI. "'"..,. .... '" ..... 18.4' 4al.S1 
t.li1~IHIOIII ExplndllUIlIS ... ""''' 2.no.OO 2ono.GO 2.001." 761.05 
BOE Membenhip Du .. and fb. ... ""''' I OOO,GO 1000.00 14"00 571 .00 

'DCa1 \hIGkt. E.II...,... ~ Supp. s..v . . 0. .. ,.. AdInk 470.2 ... 00 4700.00 474.94t ,00 411.110.91 57770.02 
UIMtIst. flIlMncl.· Support S4r1. ~ School Ad/nhl. 

5aIarM. of PrindpaI ...... niltwlt f>rindpIb 01)1).2<10.103 <I)l.62B.OO 11,100.00 ""'.72&.00 "".122.05 ,,, 
6aIariu of O1MfPmlltSu...I SUi" 01)1).240.'04 114.1<1'.00 ..... 00) 11.5411.00 11.211.60 267 . .w 
s.tatt •• of sea.ww and CMrieaJ A.Uis\arU 000-240-105 17'.092.00 .... 00 119.6i2.00 1711.3$'.50 =" PurUlued PmI • .,1o!&aI and TIdIniuI s.mu. 01)1).240.300 3.000.00 "'.00 3.3DO.oa 3..2&5.58 14.U 
ou.r PuldiPn s.Mea ,400.500 I_i) 000-240-!JOO 10.000.00 (1.000.00) I .OOO.oa 5.241.17 3.753.03 
Suppliol. and .... eMlS 000-2<10«10 7.000,00 7.100.00 14.100.00 8.144,(1<4 7.955.05 

""'"'- "', ...... 2J.!!!OO ~aoooo 5.000oa 4131.00 ,.,'" 
letal UIMIlat. E.p4nd.· SuPfICII't SlrI. ~ ScIlool Admin. 7030157.00 ""'''' 723.367.00 710 87a.64 1248835 
Ulldlst. Elipmd. • Centr.ll Semc.s ....... OOO-ZSI · I00 321.42&.00 ~"' .. 330.4:10.00 lD,404.12 1.025.31 

Pun:t\I.ed PnI'IU.1onaI SeM .. 000-251..330 13.000.00 19,344.00 )2.344.oa 11.107.54 13.<136.48 
Mis~ PlRhUIid ~ (400.500 .Ides) OOO-ZSI·592 5.000.00 (500,00) " .500.00 2,194." 2,305.05 
SUppIoII and ~I OOO-ZSI«JO 5000.00 ...... 11.00000 ,395.'7 1.60403 

Total Undlst. Elpend.· Central S4rvket; 351 ,42 •. 00 2fI ."'OO 31'27<1.00 358.1103,08 le.370.1ll 



.-c., 
BOARD OF EDUCA 110N 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALe 
Budg«:ltY Compartun 5c.hHule ....... , .... 
Fiacat YMr ~ J.-~. 2020 

........ ........ .- ... , Analt • .- - .- ...... ....... 
UndisLIEzPllNi.· AdIIIk.lnfQ.. TKMofogy ....... 000-252-100 56,429.00 • 56,.29.00 , 54.a5IIi .12 1.m.1I 

PlRha$td Teehnic.aI SeMcl:1 OO().252-3CO IS 700.00 115 TOO.OO 12 125.31 .. 574.69 

Tatal Undbt. Eapend. -Admin.l"fo. TKh~V 13,12900 73 12900 66.1.63 & 147.31 

Undbt. ~petICl.. AUowaW. MlltJl.fof sc.hoot FK4QCMs ....... OQO.281-100 11.501 .00 (5.Il00.00) 114,5111 .00 71.210.51 5.291UI 
~, Rllpair IIId 1oIaintenanc.. Setriut. 000.261-420 101.000.00 110.000.00) nooo.oo at.MUII 3.015 .• ' 
General Supplies 000.281-610 30,000.00 (12.10IUXI) 11.1ICIO.00 13,2&3.&4 4.6111.lII 

"""''''''''' OQO.2&I-«1O 2J100.00 11000.22) ",",00 14.19 ... " 
Total UAdIS\. ExpelML · AlI_ble Maim. FAt SC;h.ooI '.clllUM ;1:22.501 .00 aa tDOO!!! lM'(1I 00 180413.73 13901.J1 
UlHllst. Ea,-nd. - Oth. O,.r. & .... ,1Il lit' P ..... ........ CJOO.282-1oo 110.115.00 110.715.00 108,017.12 2.691.01 

s.Marin of Non-tnalNCtiana6 ~ 000.212· 101 71.m.tID 7U76.00 51.<&01 .• 20.774.1. 
CINnir>g. Ritpair arv:l t.lainIanarce 6efvkN 1JOO.2IU-420 500.000.00 2.11510.00 5al..ego.oo 501.'51.03 93U7 
Other Pun:hued PtopeIt)' 6erva. 000.282-490 115,500.00 130.00 16.630.00 14.189..29 2,440.71 
'M ...... 000-262·520 t.4 ,94UXl (4 ,OOlUIO) ilO.U4.00 "11.151.00 1.193.00 
~~I..ss.rvkH 000.282·590 1.500.00 (N .... 1.4&000 .... 00 945.00 
General SuppIie. 000-26:2.al0 3.,000.00 23,600.00 62,&00.00 57.&:3,36 ",978.54 
Enetgy~Gu) 000-262~1 12.704.29 ........ 92.104.29 65,701.01 26.387.2.1 
E/lergy~ .... ,., ... 170.003.67 170,003.61 116.,.22 53,001.45 
Ene!on (GaJOh) .... ,.,.,. "".'" .... 00 24845 "' ... 
""'" 0Cj0<U .... ,., .... 1,000.00 1000,00 SOl 00 .noo 

Total Undl:tL EJcpencL • 01hu OperA & ~int. Of Ptanl 10M 542.115 22 000,00 112054296 10088)4.14 90631.60 
Undlst. upend.. Clno and Upkeep 01 Graunn 

00 
~,Repu"'~se.v-s ......... ,. Sf,500.00 (15.2'01.00II . ..,.. .. 41.640.45 ... ... 
Genem Supplin 000-25Ul0 3000,00 '00000 171$.65 1~I.U5 

0 T otIl Ufldltt. Expencl. • CI,.. and Upkeep of GRlunds 611.50000 115;01.1)[1) 4'.m.00 434211.10 1812.. 
UtIdIat. upend. • s.c:1Irify 

~,ed ProI.nlol* and T.uric&! SSrYlus ........ ,.. 30,000.00 123.2015.00) 8.155.00 5,Q2.25 1.l22.75 
Gttneral SuppIie. 000-26&-810 ' 00000 1600.00 , ""'" 3.38038 119.62: 

T DIal UndiJ,L Eapend. • s.curtty 32.000.00 <21745 00) 10,2S5.00 8,81l.63 1442..:11 
UAcIlu. Eap0eA4. . SW*1IIl Tnupoft&Uoft 51,.., 

$aWl •• Jot Pupil TraM. (8etwM:n Home & SthooI) . R~ 000-27~160 1 ,363.00 1 ,383.00 _.m ,54 455.36 
Contracted Sctviee • • Aid '" uev of PaynMlrb • Nonput*:: 000-270-503 25.000.00 25.000.00 17.300.00 1,100.00 
Conttaded serw.. (Bstween Home and School) • Venckn 000-270-511 311.470.00 :UI.410.oo 271.242.08 ... .227.12 
CGrCtKIrd s.vM. (OOteJ tMn s.twHn t4IIme and &d'IOCIQ • VIltdD 000.270-5t1 26.OM.00 (10.000.00II 16.OM.00 W.124.30 5,27).71) 
contraded SCnricQ (~Eduution $WIMfQ) . Join!: AgreemsrQ 000-2JO.515 20000000 200000.00 158808.13 411131117 

loul Ufldllt. Eapenc1. StllcSem ltlllllpClrtatktft SaA'. _ __ 5711.951.00 __ (10,OI;!!t,OQ) 56995.!,00 467,100.15 1112.850.85 

UNAl.L.OCA TED BEHfRTS 
GloIIp I",uranu 000-29'·210 3,000,00 3,000.00 2,961.00 32.00 
Social SeCIInry Cont/itIWOns 000-291·220 ll11A ,780.41 lM,180.47 15111.814.16 26,106.31 
0Iher R*-"' CofttIbWIIrq • PEAS 000-211·241 155.000.00 (21.600.00) 132.200.00 132.141.52 51.4' 
OU-R~~. OCRP (01).211.241 3.,82t.29 39,12129 11,240.25 lI,se9.04 
Un~ CampIm.uon 000-291·250 10.000.00 10,000.00 10.000.00 
Worttn ... •• Compenution 000-211.26(1 71.000.00 11,000.00 69.703,00 1.297.00 
H.aIth BeMfill 000-2111.270 2.11110.719.110 I1(M.ooo.oo) 2.70&,719,00 2.416,146.&3 230,041.17 
T~R~ 000.211·210 2S.500.00 13.000.00 31.500.00 32.1415.30 5.&5<1 .71) 
Otnef Emp6IryH Benlllll 1JOO.291·2IO 2.000,00 2,00D.00 &5<1.70 1,345.30 
Unused Vtulion PS)'lMt1llIo T.,-minste<mttRd stan 000-29'·299 DOOO.OO G,1ooQQ} 19.30000 1UO.00 11 &6000 

TOTAl. UNAU.OCATUI BENEFITS 332319878 <116.5(11.001 3.207398.71 2.902 '20.76 304 971.00 
TPN" PenllOn (On-8t:haIf. ~ I ,W,.l24.oo 11,653.124.00) 
TPM Penalon PRM (On-SabaII' . ~C'Ied) 613,~,OO (113,353.00) 
TPM Pentlon L TDI (On-Bshall' • NoIt-Bud;~edl 1.224.00 11,224.00) 
TPM SOCl&I sewrtr (Reimbun:ed ' ~1It1ld) 6Q24141.'iI ~4I4I1NI' 

TOTAL ON-BEHALf CONTRI6111lOHS 2870.:WUfl (1 2 17m.le, 

TOTAL PERSONAL saMCES . EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3323IN.16 1116•500 QQ) 3m 3 • . n 5m,a'0.14 I!t~0I7.1NI' 

TOTAl.. UNDISTfUBUTEJ) EXPENDlnJRES 10113,31!1.52 ~40.550.!!) 9I!S75U2 
TOTAL GENERAL CURR£NT EXPENSE 17,987,273.14 111.~00) 17.904,723.7' 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONlVALE 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Special Revenue Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2020 

Original Budget 

~ I[i!n~ferli 

REVENUES: 

State Sources $ $ 

Federal Sources 298,347.00 100,177.00 

Local Sources 4,728.61 

Total Revenue. S 298,347.00 $ 104,905.61 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction 

Personal Services - Salaries $ tll,331.00 $ (16,532.00) 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 154,888.00 60,889.00 

General SuppHes 12,768.61 

Total Instruction 266,219.00 57,105.61 

Support Services 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 34,990.00 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 32,128.00 3,an.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 8,533.00 

Travel 400.00 

Total Support Services 32.128.00 47.800.00 

Total expenditures 298,347.00 104,905.61 

Total Outflows $ 298,347.00 S 104,905.81 

82 

Exhibit C-2 

Final Variance 

~ Fi!l5!IIQ AgU5!J 

$ $ $ 
398,524.00 388,064.32 10,459.68 

4,728.61 4,728.61 

S 403,252.61 $ 392,792.93 $ 10,459.68 

$ 94,799.00 $ 93,679.41 $ 1,119.59 

215,757.00 215,757.00 

12,768.61 7,579.52 5,189.09 

323,324.61 317,015.93 6,308.68 

34,990.00 32,671 .00 2,319.00 

36,005.00 36,005.00 

8,533.00 7,003.00 1,530.00 

400.00 98.00 302.00 

79,928.00 75,777.00 4,151 .00 

403,252.61 392,792.93 10,459.68 

$ 403,252.61 $ 392,792.93 $ 10,459.68 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION -

PART II 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Required Supplementary InfonnaUon 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Nota to RSI 
For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 2020 

Note A - ExplanaUon of Differences between Budgatary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenue. and Expenditures 

];l!lJi!liI 
Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revonua' 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

Thalast State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [8-2) 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgelety purposes, but in Ihe year lhe supplies are received 
for financia' reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures S 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2) 

84 

Exhibit C-3 

Special 
General Revenue 

ElI!llI EY!!Q 

$ 20,469,858,91 $ 392,792.93 

(14,464.00) 

$ 20,455,394.91 $ 392,792.93 

$ 20,005,213.38 $ 392,792.93 

$ 20,005,213.38 $ 392,792.93 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART III 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASB 68) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Schedufe of the tMatrld's PropoItIornrte sn.,. at ttl. Net Penafol'l Llabllhy. PERS 

Oil!rid'i proportion of the net penl:an nabllity 

Oi.trich proportionate .halll of the net penllon lOlbIIUy 

OI.lIict'. covered employee payroll 

Olsllict'. proportlonall Ihar. of the net pen lion liability a. a 
percenI&ge 01111 covered empIoyH payroll 

Plan fiduciary net potiUotl •• a percerUQe 01 the lotat penskln 

ab:.Jly 

$ 

$ 

Fisc. V • ., Endlag June 301 
201. 2017 

D,strlct'. proponion of the net pan.:On Nabi:lty 00138829819% 0.0173456188% 

Oi.tJk:I'l ~alhare of the nat pertlion abI11ty $ 3.231,736.00 $ 5 ,137,275.00 

o ltricI'a CO'Iwed ampkIy9a payron S 974,430.00 $ 1,022,576.00 

Dlllricl'. propottlonatllhalll of the net pension liability a. a 
percenlage of Its covared employ •• payrol 331.65% 502.34% 

Plan lidIJclary net poallJon a. a percentage of the total panalon 

lIabUlty 46.10% 40.14% 

Nota: ThI. ~ does not contain ten ye.,., of infonnltlon al G"$II No. 68 wulmplemenlad during fiacat 
yaar.ndad June 30, 2015. 
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2011 

0 .0175276754% 

$ 3,934,612.00 • 
$ 990,246.00 $ 

397.34% 

4792% 

&hlbltL..' 

0.0133497163% 0.0147522273% 

2.405,427.00 $ 2 ,904,640.00 

1,038,595.00 S 976,49800 

23205% 297 45% 

5627% 53.60% 

2015 2014 

0.0176664905% 0.0191804801% 

3,307,650.00 $ 3665,77100 

1,199,90000 S 1,244,853.00 

275.66% 2;.1.52% 

...... .. m. 



Conlractually required contribution 

ConlJibutlons In relallon to the contractually required contribution 

Canlnbutlon derldencyJ(excess) 

Dtstrict's COY1Jfttd employee payroll 

ContrtbutJons as a pen:entaoa of cavtnd emplOyee payroll 

Con1nIctualy """'"" __ 

Contributlonlln relation 10 the contractually required COtIIttbvUon 

Contribullon deflclency/lucese) 

District's covered employee payroll 

Contribution. as a percentage of covered employee payroll 

SOARD OF EOUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Schedule or Dlatrl~t ConlrtbuUona· PERS 

S 130,504.13 S 155,02100 

il30I504·13) 115502U)O) 

S S 

S 974.430.00 S 1.022,67600 

13.39% 15.16% 

Nole: this adladule does not contain ten yearl of Information as GASB No. 68 was Implemented during fiscal 
yeareoded JI.n8 30, 2015. 
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Exhibit L·2 

S 130,361 .00 S 1·U.447.OO 

~1301361.00) ~1471"47.oo) 

$ S 

S 1,036,595.00 S 976,49800 

12.58% 15.10% 

S 150.691.00 S 145,840.00 S 144,521.00 

(150 691.00) ,'451640.00) " .... 1521 .00) 

S S S 

S 990,246.00 S 1,199,900.00 S 1.2 ..... 653.00 

15.22% 12.14% 11 .61 '" 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH Of MONTVALE 

Schedule 0' the Dlstrfcl's Proportlonale Share of the Net Pension Uabillty. TPAF 

exhibit L-3 

2023 2022 
Fluat Veer Ending June 30, 

2021 2020 ,." 
District's proportion of the State's nel penlion lIabilily 

Districh proportlonalenre of the Slale's net pension liabilll)' 

Dlslrid', proportionate share of the nat pension liability as a 
pereenlaga of III covwed employee payroll 

Pian fidvClary net polillon al a percentage of the total pension 

liabIli1y 

District's proportion of the Slale', net pension liability 

Diltrict'. proportIor\8ta Ihate of Iht State', net pension IlabUity 

Qlstrld'. eovered etnp-:oyee payroll 

District's propor1lonale lha,. of the nel panllon liability as II 
percentsge of ils covered employee payroll 

Plan fiduciaty net position as a percentage of the total pension 

liab.~ty 

• 
• 

0.0717748416% 0.0!592681898% 

48,393,05100 • $4,490,768.00 

7,936,105.00 • 7,620,55600 

609.78% 715.05% 

25411% 22 33" 

Note: lNs schedu1e doe. not contain ten)'Url of Informatkln as GASB No. 68W8S imPlemenied during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 201!5. 
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0.0719121723'"' 0.0678346699% 

S 44.133,179.00 S 43,154,960.00 

S 8,572,396.00 $ 8,153,601 ,00 

!514.83% 529.27% 

26.95% 26.49% 

0.0717339520% 0.0737889285% 0.0117339520,", 

• 45,338,921 .00 • 39,437,7110.72 • 45,338,921 00 

• 7,172,150.00 • 7,479,112.00 • 1,172.150.00 

632.15% 52731% 632.15,", 

211.11% 33.64% 211 71% 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONlVALE 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A.BenefltChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.66% as of June 30, 2018 to 6.28% as of June 30, 2019 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statemenl No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A.BenefltChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.86% as of June 30, 2018 to 5.60% as of June 30,2019 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Schedule of Chlngelln tho TolII OPEB Liability and Related Rollo. 

Flecal Yea, Ending Jun. 301 
2021 2020 2019 

Total OPEB lIablUty 

Service cost $ $ $ 1,182,305.00 

Interest 1,246,989.00 

Changes of benefit terms 

Differences between expected and actual experience (2,248,698.00) 

Changes of assumpUons or other Inputs (3A42,354.00) 

Member contributions 27,723.00 

Gross benefit payments (802,120.00) 

Net change In lotal OPEB Uability (4,036,155.00) 

Tolal OPEB liability 0 beglMing 29,997,423.00 34,033,578.00 

Total OPEB liability 0 ending S $ S 29,997,423.00 

Covered 0 employee payroll $ S 9,608,991.00 S 9,130,099.00 

Total OPEB liability a. a pert:entage of 
covered· employee payroll 328.56% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of Information as GASe No. 75 was Implemented during fiscal 
ye ... ended June 30, 2018. 
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$ 

$ 

S 

ExhlbR Mol 

2018 2017 

1,425,799.00 S 

1,078,305.00 

(4,497,685.00) 

29,027.00 

(788,290.00) 

(2,752,844.00) 

36,788,422.00 

34,033,578.00 S 36,786A22.00 

8,910,535.00 S 8,643,232.00 

381 .95% 425.61% 



LOCAL EDUCATION 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

The discount rale changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Section D 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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Exhlbll E·l 
BOARO OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SpecIal Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures· Budgetary Basis 

For Iho Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Stale Federal Local 
Tolal Aid ~ Aid 

REVENUES 

State Sources $ $ $ $ 

Federal Sources 388,064.32 388,064.32 
Local Sources 4.728.61 4.72861 

Total Rav.nues S 392.792.93 $ $ 388,064.32 $ 4.728.61 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 
Personal Services· Salaries 100·100 $ 93,679.41 $ $ 93,679.41 $ 
Other Purchased S8fV\ce. (400-500 serio.) 100·500 215,757.00 215,757.00 
General Supplies 100·610 7,579.52 2,850.91 4,728.61 

Total Instruction 317,015.93 312,287.32 4.728.81 

Support Services: 
Personal Services· Employee Benefits 200·200 32,671.00 32,671 .00 

Purchased Professional· Educational Services 200-320 36,005.00 36,005.00 
Other Purchased Services (400·500 series) 200·500 7,003.00 7,003.00 

Travel 200·560 96.00 98.00 

Total Support Sorvlc •• 75.777.00 75.777.00 

Total ExpondHures $ 392,792.93 $ $ 388,064.32 $ 4,728.61 
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BOARO OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Federal Program Revenue. and Expenditures· Budgetall' ea.le 

F." the FI.tal V •• r Ertdn JUM 30. 2020 

E.S.E.A. 

I2lIl I!llU IW!..II IIlItJII 
REVENUES 

Federal Sources S 386.084.32 S 126493.71 S 36.00500 S 2.805 .61 

Total Federal Revenue. S 388.0&4.32 S 126.493.71 S 36.005.00 S 2.B05.61 

EXPENDITURES: 
In.trucUon: 

Personal Service.· Salaries 100-100 S 93,679.41 S 92,848.86 S S 83055 
Other Purchased Service. (400-500 series) 100·500 215.757.00 
General Supplies 1Q0.610 21850.91 ' 1°39.85 11611 .06 

Totllln.tl1lcUon 3121287.32 93
1
888.71 21641 .61 

Support Servlc •• : 
P&m:INi Sin/ice,· Empb{ee Benefits 200-200 32,671 .00 32,605.00 " .00 
Purchased Professional · Educational Services 200-320 36,005.00 36 005.00 

Other Purdlased Services (400.500 series) 200-500 7,003 .00 

Travel 200-580 98.00 " .00 
Totll Support Service. 751777.00 32

1
605.00 36

1
005.00 164.00 

Total expenditure. S 3881084.32 S 126.493.71 S 36.00500 S 2
1
805.61 

97 

Ellhlbll E·1b 

I.D.EA. Pert B 

I!!!Il; i:![JI,b!2!21 

S 215.757.00 S 7.003.00 

S 215.757.00 S 7.003.00 

S S 
215,757.00 

215
1
757.00 

7.00300 

1100300 

S 215.757.00 S 7
1
003.00 



REVENUES 
Loa! ScKrceI 

TotII Locel RItVenU" 

exPENDITUReS: 
lnatruction: 

GenenoISUpplies 
Tawllnatructlan 

tatel Expendlrur.. 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONlVALE 

Specie' Revenue Fund 
Combining Schedule at LOCIII Progl'llm Revenu .. end Expendlturn • Budgetary Bull 

For the Flstel Year Ended June 30. 2020 

tatl! MAL !22!!.Y!i!na 

$ " 1728.61 $ 3l63.81 
"1728.61 3l63.81 

100-810 "1728.61 3163 61 
"l26 .61 31763.61 

$ 41728.61 S 31763.61 
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BCUA 
!i.!I!ll 

$ 965.00 
965.00 

965.00 
965.00 

S 965.00 



Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Profect nUe/lssue 

1_10 FIeIdsIona MIddle School 
Improvements to Memorial Elementary School 
Fleldllone Mlddlo School_a 
FIoIdsIooo MIddle School Roo! 
Fieldstone Middle School RenovaUonl 

Tola~ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Capital ProJecIS Fund 
Summary Schedule 0' Projtcl ExpendRureo 

For the V •• r Ended Junl 30, 2020 

EllhIbit F·t 

ROYIeod GAAP Exoendtturea to Date Unlxpended 
Appropriations 

fQ2WI 
Approval Budgetary 

Il!I! Appropriation. Priory",. 

4/191C5 2,888,371.00 2,372,122.72 
4/19/05 807,79500 808,911.12 
3114/11 37,028.23 37,028.23 
8120114 414,875.00 414,875.00 
eJ23114 Zi~ §Zl gg 783,800.88 

$ 4,741,890.23 $ 4,414,537.75 $ 

100 

CU[[!nt year 

30,002.00 288,248.28 
883.88 

10,220.32 

30,002.00 $ 297,350.48 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Exhibit F·2 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance· Budgetary Basis 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2020 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources - SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (600) 
Transfer to Fund 40 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

Fund Balance - July 1 

Fund Balance - June 30 
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$ 

30,002.00 
30,002.00 

(30,002.00) 

327,352.48 

$ 297,350.48 



Exhibit F.2. 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONlVALE 
Schedule of Project Rovenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project StatuI· Budgetary Basis 

Improvemonts to Fleldatone Middle School 
From Inception and for the Ve.r Ended June 30, 2020 

Prior P,dpds Current Ya,r 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Sources· SCC Grant $ 829,248,00 $ 
Bond Proceeds 1,859,123.00 
Contribution from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transler from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 2,688,371.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 32,424.09 
S.I.rles (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Olher Purchased Prolesslonaland Technical Services (390) 231,346.64 
Construction Service. (450) 1,885,259.54 
Generat Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purchase Ag"",ments • Prlrdpal (721) 
Buildings other than L .... Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Transfer to Fund 40 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDiTIONAL PROJECT tNFORMATlON 
Project Number 
Grant Oate 
Bond Authorlz.tlon Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Origln.1 Authorized Cost 
Addltion.1 Authorized Cost (SDA Grant canceled) 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percent.ge Increase over Original AuthorIzed Cost 
Percent.ge Completed 
Origln.1 Tal1J"t Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

223,092.25 
2,372,122.72 

316,248.26 

SP3330-021l-04-1000 
4119105 
4119105 

51,859,763.00 
$1,859,123.00 
$ 3,132,938.00 
$ (443,927.00) 
$ 2,689,011 .00 

-14.17% 
89.33% 

911106 
911106 

102 

30,002.00 
30,002.00 

l30,002.00) 

Totals 

$ 829,248.00 $ 
1,859,123.00 

2,688,371.00 

32,424.09 

231,346.84 
1,885,259.54 

253,094.25 
2,402,124.72 

286,246.28 

Reviled 
Authortzad 

£l!!l 

829,248.00 
1,859,763.00 

2,669,011.00 

396,125.00 

299,313.00 
1,993,573.00 

2,689,011.00 



Exhibit F-2b 
BOARD OF eoUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basil 

Improvements to Memorial Elementary School 
From Inception and for tho Vaar Ended June 30, 2020 

Prior Periods Current year 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Slate Sources - SCC Grant S 295,918.00 S 
Bond Proceeds 511,877.00 
Contributlon from private SO\Kces 
Transfer from capilal reserve 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 807,795.00 

EXPENotTURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 11,886.13 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Service. (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 74,044.77 
Construction Services (450) 720,980.22 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
L.ase Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) 
BuUdlngs other than Lease PIKchase Agreements - Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (defiCiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADotTIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Oale 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bond. Authorized 
Bonds Is.ued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revisod Target Completion Date 

806,911.12 

883.66 

SP3330-030-04-1 000 
4/19/05 
4/19/05 

S 511 ,877.00 
S 511,877,00 
S 807,795.00 
$ 
$ 607,795.00 

0.00% 
99.89% 

9/1/06 
911106 

103 

I2l!!! 

$ 295,918.00 $ 
511,877.00 

807,795.00 

11 ,886.13 

74,044.77 
720,980.22 

606,911.12 

663.88 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

295,918.00 
511,877.00 

807,795.00 

88,650.00 

78,145.00 
641,000.00 

807,795.00 



Exhibit F·2c 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Schedule of Project Revenue., Expenditures, Project Balance and ProJlct Status - Budgetary Balla 

Fleldston. Middle School Sidewalks 
From Incapllon and lor the Vear Endad June 3D, 2020 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Siaia Soun:es • SDA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribution lrom private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transler from capital outlay 
Tala' Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Prolesslonal and Technical Services (390) 
Construction Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Leas. Purchese Agreements. PrincIpal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Parlod, 

S 14,811.29 

21,128.17 
1,088.77 

37,02823 

7,043.23 
29,985.00 

37,028.23 

333O·020·10-GOLG 
3114111 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 56,603.94 
$ (1,089.00) 
S 55,514.94 

·1.92% 
66.70% 

12131110 
12131110 

104 

Currant Yea, 

S S 

I2l!!! 

14,811.29 

21,128.17 
1,088.77 

37,028.23 

7,043.23 
29,985.00 

37,028.23 

S 

Revised 
Authorizad 
~ 

33,298.00 

21,128.17 
1,088.77 

55,514.94 

7,043.23 
48,471 .71 

55,514.94 



Exhibit F·2d 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
Schedule of Project Revenu"", Expendltur ... , Projac;t Balonce ond Project Slatus • Budgelary Basis 

Fleldstono Mlddlo School Roof 
From Inception and for the V.ar Endad June 30, 2020 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
State Source.· SOA Grant 
Bond Proceeds 
Conlributlon from private sources 
Transfer from capital reselVe 
Transfer from capital outlay 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipment (73X) 
Salaries (100) 
Legal ServIces (331) 
Olher Purchased Prof.sslonal and Technical Service. (390) 
Construdlon Services (450) 
General Supplies (610) 
Land and Improvements (710) 
Lease Purch ••• Agreements· Principal (721) 
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements· Prtncipal (722) 
Other Object. (800) 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number 
Grant Dale 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cosl 
Additional Authorized Cost 
R.vlsed Authorized Cosl 

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completed 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Porfods 

$ 155,070.00 

259,805.00 
414,875.00 

29,875.00 
385,000.00 

414,875.00 

3330·020·14-G1FC 
8120114 

N/A 
NlA 
N/A 

$ 414,875.00 
$ 
$ 414,875.00 

0.00% 
100.00% 

12131114 
12131/14 

105 

CUrrant Vear 

S S 

Tolal. 

155,070.00 

259,805.00 
414.875.00 

29,875.00 
385,000.00 

414,875.00 

S 

Ravlsod 
Authorized 
~ 

155,070.00 

259,805.00 
414.875.00 

29,875.00 
385,000.00 

414,875.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVAlE 

exhibit F·2e 

Schedulo 01 Project Revenuos, expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status. Budgotary Ba.l. 
Floldstone Middle School Ranovatlon. 

From Inception and lor tho Vear Ended June 30, 2020 

Revl.ed 
Authorlzod 

Prlg;r Pe[lods Cyrranl Year Tolals Cost 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Slate Sources • SOA Grant $ $ S S 
Bond Proceeds 
Contribullon from private sources 
Transfer from capital reserve 
Transler from capilat outtay 793,821 .00 793,821.00 793,821 .00 
Total Revenues 793,821 .00 793,821 .00 793,821 .00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Equipmenl (73X) 
Sataries (100) 
legal Services (331) 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Sarvlces (390) 
Construdion Services (450) 783,600.68 783,600.68 793,821 .00 
General Supplies (610) 
land and Improvemenls (710) 
lease Purchase Agreemenls . Principal (721) 
Buildings other Ihan lease Purchase Agroemenls • Principal (722) 
Other Objects (800) 

TOlal Expend"ures 783.600.68 783,600.68 793,821 .00 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 10,220.32 10,220.32 

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION 
Project Number N/A 
Granl Date N/A 
Bond Aulhorization Dale N/A 
Bonds Authorized NlA 
Bonds Issued NlA 
O<igInat AulhoriZed Cost S 704,000.00 
Additional AuthoriZed Cost $ 89.821 .00 
Revised AlJIhoriZed Cost S 793.821 .00 

Pet'centage tncrease 0Vet' Original Aulhorlzed Cost 12.76% 
Percentage Completed 98.71% 
Original Ta'llet Complellon Date 9/1115 
Revised Ta'llet Completion Date 911115 
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Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section H 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Elementary School and 
Middle School 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30, 2019 Receipts Disbursements 

$ 86,630.89 $ 65,570.34 $ 73,903.53 

$ 86,630.89 $ 65,570.34 $ 73,903.53 
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Exhibit H·3 

Balance 
June 30, 2020 

$ 78,297.70 

$ 78,297.70 



Payroll Deductions and Withholding. 
Net Salarie. and Wage. 
School #2 Escrow 
Interfund Account. Payable (SUI) 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Balance Cash 
June 30, 2019 Receipts 

$ 24,485.70 $ 5,219,479.54 
1,021.84 6,549,572.39 

50,640.00 
39,754.67 33,391.96 

$ 115,902.21 $ 11,802,443.89 
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ExhlbltH-4 

Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30, 2020 

S 5,241,315.96 $ 2,649.28 
6,550,499.45 94.78 

50,640.00 
16,711.92 56,434.71 

$ 11,808,527.33 $ 109,818.77 



Section I 

LONG - TERM DEBT 
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Exhibit 1-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 
long - Term Debt 

Schedule of Serial Bonds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Annual Maturities 
of Bonds Outstanding 

June 30, 2020 Retired 
Date of Amount of Interest Balance Current Balance 

Puroose Issue ~ Date Amount Rate June 30, 2019 Year June 30, 2020 

Additions and Renovations 
to Schools 5/15/01 $ 5,983,000.00 5/15/21 $ 393,000.00 4.875% $ 783,000.00 $ 390,000.00 $ 393,000.00 

Additions and Renovations 
~ to Schools 11/15/06 2,371,000.00 11/15/20 140,000.00 4.000% 1,166,000.00 135,000.00 1,031,000.00 
~ 

11/15/21 145,000.00 4.000% "" 11/15122-24 150,000.00 4.000% 
11/15/25 150,000.00 4.050% 
11/15126 146,000.00 4.050% 

$ 1,949,OOQ.00 ~ 525,000.00 $ 1,424,000.00 



exhibit 1-3 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOROUGH OF MONlVALE 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Service Fund 
For the FlsQlI Ve.r Ended June 30, 2020 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 

!!Y!I!m Imnsm !!l!!lW ~ ~ 
REVENUES: 

local Soun:es: 
Local Tax Levy S 5n,257.00 $ $ 577.257.00 $ 577.257.00 $ 

Total Revenues 577,257.00 ----EZI.257.00 577,257.00 

EXPENDITURES: 

Regular Debt SeNice: 
Interest 82,259.00 82,259.00 82,259.26 (0.26) 

Redemption of Principal 525,000.00 525,000.00 525,000.00 

Total Regular Debt Service 607,25900 607.259.00 607,259.26 (0.26) 

... ... Total Expenditures 607,259.00 607.259.00 607,259.26 (0.26) 
U1 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expendil\Jres (30,002.00) (30,002.00) (30,002.26) (0.26) 

Other FinanCing Sources: 
Operating Transfers In: 

Unexpended Balance Transfeaed from Capital projects Fund 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,002.00 2.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures (2.00) (2.00) (0.26) 1.74 

Fund Balance, July 1 1.40 1.40 1.40 

Fund Balance. June 30 $ (0.60) $ $ (0.60) $ 1.14 S 1.74 

Recapllulalion 0/ Excess (Deficiency) 0/ Revenues and 

Other Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

Budgeted Fund Balance S (2.00) $ $ (2.00) $ (0.26) $ 1.74 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund aalances - Govemmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-B Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value 01 Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overiapping Property Tax Rates 
J-B Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overiapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Inlonnation 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-1B Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-1B School Building Inlonnation 
J-19 Schedule 01 Required Maintenance lor School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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Govif1Yn8lUllClivitias 
Nal nvestman! In capital assets 
FlasIIIct'" 
u, ... ,,""" 

Total gD'Iammantal8dlvltles nel posiUon 

BusNss·t)p8 actMdas 
Nal ftastmenl in capIlaI &S$8lS -_ ... 

Total busIness·type activities nel position 

o;sutot_ 
Net WIveStrnenIIn capital asaats 

_"""" Un185lr1cted 
Total distnd nel position 

-a Soura: Di.tlricl fKOI'da ..... 
00 

""" 
• 8.178.385.20 • 

• 
• 14.683.66 • 

221 1716.23 

• 236~ • 
• 8.193.068.86 • 3,371,838.46 

121855•449,53) • 8.709.457.79 • 

BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Net PDaition by Component 
WI Ten flacaI y..,.. 

(IIa:tuaI baM DI ~ -- FISC8I Yell EndinQ ...... 30, 

''''0 201. 2017 

7.648,148.71 • 7,134,290.05 • 8.75i,036.91 
2,1141 ,185.16 2,688.599.33 2,387,052.41 
e,342.208.2S) ~1587.411 .~ e ,6S6,776.!!) 
7.247.825.62 • 6.235,"».86 • 7.489.312.52 

10,007.23 • 3,825.51 • 4.303.60 

246.548.'" 211 1414.27 192.720.80 
256.555.64 • 215.239,78 $ "\7.024.49 

7.658,155JM • 7,138,115.56 • 8.783.340.150 
2,841.885.16 2,688,589,33 2,387.052.41 

13.095.659.841 131375.&07.251 13.4641056.001 
1.564 38~ ~ USO.?1764 . • ---.?6ii-,-331.0L 

ExNbU J-1 

"". "''' "',. 2013 2012 20" 

• 7,971,025.99 • 7,178,1147.20 S 6,3OO.BI4.72 S 5,723.288.25 S 5.308.608.n $ 5.207,720.40 
2,384,7iI .69 2,136,071 .61 2,082.766.85 , ,240.205.96 1,"'4,BU2.08 I ,ODi.328.20 
13,"571*.86) ~,37'9,358.84! 305.016.79 294,067.83 252,623.86 531.851 .82 • 6.897.820.82 • 5,936."51,07 • 8,68&.400.36 S 7.2<t7.56iD4 s e.iJ76,124.sg S 6.838,&00.12 

• 5.334.55 • 6,365.41 • 1,658.07 • 2,313.66 • 3,545.67 • 4,m.68 

ISS.m.68 157.521,84 148.640.90 64.728.81 10.269.14 3.168.58 
$ 161.212.23 • 163.8Oi25 $ 148,298.91 • 87.0'2. ... 7 • 13,814.81 $ 7.846.26 

• 7,976,360.54 S 7,185.212.61 $ 6.J02.4n.nI S 5,725,601 .91 S 5,312, 154 ....... S 5,212,"'98.08 
2,384,791.69 2,136,971 .151 2,0B2.766.85 1.240,205.&6 1,414,892.06 1,_,328.20 
13,~11&.181 131221 .832.001 452.557.69 368,798.64 212.893.00 535,020.40 

• j.059.03ios • 6.100.35222 • 8.831.797.33 $ 1.334.604.51 S 6.989.939.50 S 6.646.846.68 
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Ellhlblt .J.3 

BOARD OF EDUCAllOH 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Fund Ba&ancM - Govenunenlal Funcie. 
Lalt T.n FlKaI Vears 

ImodiIiItd aa:ruaI bas;, d~' ......-
FISCal Year Endioo JI.II8 30. 

2020 20 •• 20'. 20.7 20" 2015 2014 2013 20'2 2011 

Ganer.oJ ...... 
RestriCted $ 2,966.V3U7 $ 2,513,17D.37 $ 2,293,240.84 S 1.8S2.1Q5.16 $ 1,730.356.67 $ 1,133,823.51 $ 852.874.62 • 699,755.26 $ 740.571.61 $ 48S.657.1D 

Assigned 251),886.72 257.696.82 17,042.75 239.24IUt 327,217.24 188.302.DO 275.565.83 275,880.6D 388,874.45 4a7871.62-

.......".. 38Q,305.47 375,312.$9 443,1»4.43 316,048.30 3a2.458.95 336,195.63 376,761.73 334,635.00 285,928.58 448815.1 ......... 
U",.,.,,"" 

Total general IIRt S 3,616,126.66 • 3.146,188.78 S 2.754.258.02 S 20407,493.27 $ 2.360.033.06 • 1.658.322.04 $ 1.505,202018 • 1,310.270.85 ..!.....l415.374.64 $ 1.342.343.91 

AI Other Govammantal F'-"CIS 
RestItctad. I'8pOftIld n 

capital Pf'Di8dS IIoRi $ 297,350.48 $ 327,352.48 $ 357,352.48 • 397,845.38 $ 427,&45.36 • 456,878.17 • 1,IS1O.Bn.B7 • 514,892.87 • 549.084.67 • 600.2".97 
Debllervlcll flRl 1.14 .... '.66 1.42 1.18 ' .44 401.70 600." 289.93 

Assigned. reported fi: ""'""'_ .... J.C,547.13 43,629.91 43.I!2i.96 504007.57 ......... 17,170.00 12,672.80 
I.JnraselVed, r8pOIted In: 

Spedalrev8l'lUe fund 
CepItaJ PIOi8CtS II.IId 

~ Debt service kI'1CI 
IV _lund 
~ Total II other goyammanLaI funds $ 297,351 .62 • 327.353.88 $ 391.D01.27 ! .... ,.476.74 S 471.416:50 S 961.787.18 S 1.191.279.57 S 515.583.83 • 566.S44.60 S 612.887.» 

Total Fund Balances S 3.913.478.28 • 3.473.542.66 S 3.14&.159.29 S 2,848.970.01 • 2,831,509.56 • 2,620.109.22 • 2,696.481 75 • 1,825,854.68 ..!....,!.981.919.24 S 1.955.23168 

Sourcr.. IHatrict f'IICOfda 



............ -, 
BOARD Of lDUCATIOH 

BOROUGH OF MOHTVA1.E 

C~ in Furtd a..a.nc.. -Go...-1aI Funda, 
a..tT .. 1'kc* V-.. 

(~M:ICtIIalbla$b oI~ 
U ....... 

f'1scM Vear EIdnG .... 30. 
2020 -~ 20'. 20" 20" 20" 20 .. 20" 20" ___ 20_" 

Rev_ .. 
Tu..., S 18.955.391.00 S 16,623.431UXI • 16.a.,eeaoo S .~,..,.... • ,5,U6JM4.oo I 11.2011,093.OD , 14,121,829.00 ., 14,34I1.2&UIO • 14.D72.5Q2.00 • 13,8Q2,71UQ 
TUlbcnc:Nr~ ",372." 68.822JlO 51,482..f.12 57."'" .. ....." 57.280.64 ....,... 30.054JlO .... 45.'J1 ......... 
T~'" .......... " ....... <41.4M.75 3!I,U41lO 30.05175 ,.,...'" .1)M3.7f1 .0,194.10 ....,... 34.Q1i1i5.13 -- ....,... " ....... 3111.683.71 11,81&.30 a,83U7 ,).121.68 2.t14..30 ~ ...... ",411U1S 12,311.27 u_ 

"'''''.00 10B.5J1.71 111,126.!18 ISa.o75.6S 124.153.71 101,431.58 .... ,40.33 ........ "' ..... ......... S .... _ """'''', .. 3.55O.$ZO.75 2,818,737 . ..- 1,888.458..77 1,&5&,041i1.29 1,861,15J.30 2,04!iJ,72D.81 2.11S2,.J&4.9J 1.712.i67.8IJ 1,3J5.345.. .. , 

F ............ 388,064.32 334.1117.48 3481104.21 381.581.48 330.7511.28 208.166.12 ........ .00 241.972.16 253.065.68 ""' ...... 
To&aI.-.- 21.432.243.38 2O,sUjJI554 19.iI'.I17 .... 18.32-' JlI7.oe "j,5,UIII.49 ".46&.347.70 ,a;I22.Si84.00 UiJii7.3611.3111 16,200.06lUIII ,!iiI8i3Sf.16 --........ 

RegtAJ lnIoouc:DGl'l 5,172,6B8..8'l 5.8ZJ.-.s 5,nl,DIIU7 5.7M,.668.24 5,731,15&.&4 5,.S14.38!i.81 !,348,312.1' ..,.",."" 5.2S1.<Wl.. 5.124,mu5 
Spec:iIt -..::.ion Instuction 1.701.63U5 

._ ...... 
1.245.155.51 ." ....... -" -.-., 827,104.10 814.286.23 0<2,33 • .30 085.31U4 

"""'- "" ....... 56i,83.13 -~, 513,l6Ul 504,587.15 "' ...... .......... 481,711.55 439.7611..28 3S3,(J71.44 

"'-' """'"" T_ 8B7,8t!MJ7 816.,1&1..25 64 • .82t.41 615,711.35 581,177.41 .......... ''' ...... .......... "" ..... "',22033 
su.n and ~ raw.d """'* """""' .. 2.014,107.01 .......,... 1,812,11G..20 l,736.72:JJD 1,717,22I.!iO '.782,335.98 1,8311,QZ9 •• 7 1,664,311.70 1,131,146..17 
Schaal ................ l1OA17U4 """" ... 664,311.85 &31,.656.4' 685.127.81 "',1)111.56 151,185.25 113,431.84 12:6.154.43 111&.964.51 
GMeraland~~.Mr\'IeM .......... .......... 1121 .... 157 ..... 41 714.1J8Q.S7 """""" n4.s:n47 674,137.13 7DI,llBJ1O 656.067.81 
PIanI qMf ...... and mairMnIn:a ."" ....... 1,299,430.Got 1.2S1O.9'1:l.De 1,:J45..3914' 1,%)5J108.7. 1,12U18O.79 1.D51.054.15 t.o:».ti99.48 1,D79,434.21 1,111,538.77 ................. 487.100.15 548,204.18 _70 464.<M2.44 ... .582.15 411,570.17 <57,932.52 457,824..54 """" .... ...-eo -_. 5.805.481.74 ........... 5,al8.n7.oa 3.114.2110.34 ~ .......... ... . ..,.... 3,981.668.78 4.001.750.'3 3,733,148.72 3.305,5lI0''' """" .... , 35U''''' 341,514.28 ....... "'"27Ln '''270.64 857,(131.71 564,46UiI 

_ .. 
92.113.43 .......... --- - .......... filO.DOlUlO ......... ......... ......... .......... .......... 415,000.00 """"'"" ,...,.-... 

IV "'1IIt and or. dWgas " .... 28 1011.[11M.26 12U21.78 151.671.78 'T.J..33<.26 ' ... .20;.26 213,964.29 ZJ:J.IB4.28 25I,IXM.OO ..... "" .. 
IV lOlA! upardU_ 21.1lO5.285.57 2O.4Bl.a2.17 111':'.441_ la.:JJ9 sse., 17.7liiiii.15 17.eet.1IIO.ZJ ",252,356.93 11.053.QU4 te.t73.37t33 15.82e.12UJ 

£a:ceg (Dera.q) ci ~ 
~. (Inior) Ul*d1anlS ...... n ... 32'.38l37 3 • ...,... .7.4&0.45 211,400.34 (ZJI,4Q..53) 870,827.07 (158.064.56) 26,"'''' (63.367..27) 
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W 

Other Financing sourc:. (UNa) 
PIOC88ds fnm bon'owing 
N.J. Economt: OevelQpnlnl AuthoIIly g4"8r1I3 
Transf8fS In 
Trans6ers CU 

T'*" other rnencing ~ (usae) 

NIII d'Iang8 In lund balanctIS 

Debt saMC8 as a percentage m --
~: Dfttric:t rKOf'ds 

s 

BOARD OF EOUCATlON 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

chantM In Fund 8aIancw - Gowmrl'*ltal Fund&. 

2020 

36,800.55 
136.800.55) 

426.!ZL£. ! 

"94" 

Lasl Ten FIac:aI Y .... 
(modiIi«J IICCtUIJI brasil 01 ~ ......-

Flsca.I 'VNI Endinp J\.n8 30, 
20 •• 2018 2017 2016 

35.876.49 41U14.2S 37 ..... 04 33.123.80 
~.87B..491 14i·31".~ m,48i·041 Q;!.l23.BO! 

(18.486.71) 

3'0.383.37 S 2i7.'&g.28 S 315,675.\KI S 17,460.45 

3.06% 3._ 1 .... 3.74% 

20.5 20 •• 20.3 

155.070.00 
356.630.36 758,560.15 30 ....... 
~630.361 (158.560. t5) (30,400.29) 
155,070.00 

S 366,470.34 S (231.442..53! ! 870,627.07 

3._ 3._ 3 ..... 

20.2 

3O.28Q.ill 
(30,289.93) 

• 1156.064.56) 

1 .... 

• 

ExhIbit J-4 --
20ft 

SV,648.40 
124.230.78 

(124,231).711) 

B6.33S.1Mi 

....,., 
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IV 
",. 

Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, Total 

2011 $ 95,992.70 
2012 157,848.76 
2013 143,318.00 
2014 888,489.90 
2015 199,935.28 
2016 321,797.72 
2017 251,719.28 
2018 258,835.73 
2019 295,858.31 
2020 247,895.08 

Source: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Tuition Trans!lQ!lation Interest 
$ 15,625.00 $ 34,095.13 $ 11,029.04 

46,145.37 40,878.05 4,128.93 
36,054.00 40,194.10 1,n025 
65,935.00 41,843.76 2,274.15 
57,280.64 38,089.37 3,127.68 
61,593.23 36,053.75 9,836.17 
57,722.88 38,174.00 17,818.30 
51,492.82 47,494.75 39,693.n 
68,822.00 43,252.00 76,236.52 
44,372.00 54,935.50 56,878.29 

Exhibit J-5 

Miscellaneous 
$ 35,243.53 

66,696.41 
65,299.65 

n8,436.99 
101,437.59 
214,314.57 
138,004.10 
120,154.39 
107,547.79 

91,709.29 



~ 

IV 
V1 

FGcaIYOM ...... 
~ 

!!..:....- VaoanI Land 

2011 • 42,391.HIO 

20" 30,625,900 
2013 21,928,800 
20" 25,3'4,100 
20'S 20,081,500 
20 •• 40.961.600 
2017 36,933,900 

20'. lB,23O,600 

20'. 30.535.900 
202IJ 45,226,600 

(1) ~aIuaIIon eItedive 

Source: Uunidp&l Tu"""'" 

- Fann 

• 1,711,031,500 • 2,283,600 • 
1,727,073,100 2.283,600 
1,374.516.300 '.sm,500 
1.375.1'4,BOO 1,938,100 
1,393.517.686 1,971,500 
1.400.530.DOO 1,957,100 
1.42i,043,800 1,957,'00 
1,461,402.600 1.947.600 
l,46G.209,600 1,947,600 
1.484.625.100 1,947,600 

aoARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH 0' MOHTVAL£ 

........ ValUII and btlmated Adual Val ... 01 Tuable Property. 

""""'""'" 
587,625,400 • 582.231.7OCI 
581,O!l7,200 
576,034.&00 
mD,601.400 
562,631,600 
546,778,870 
541,446,m 
511.254,470 
483,682,270 

Lut Ten F1acaI y..,. ...-... 

.......... .......... 
11,339.100 • 18,753.000 
11,339,100 18,753,000 
11.044,100 17,653,000 
11,044,100 17,653,000 
11,044,100 17,653,000 
11,044,100 17,653,000 
11,044,100 11,653,DDO 
10,8Q2,SOO 11,653,000 
10,892,500 17,653,000 
10,Ba2,500 17,653,000 

T ............ 
V .... 

• 2.373,423,700 
2,372,306,400 
2,008,210,_ 
2,OO7,OIiI!iJ,700 
2,053,869,1. 
2,034.798.300 
2,045,410,870 
2,051,573,270 
2.041.493.070 
2.044,027,070 

............ 

T .... ......... ....... """" (.,......,-1 ....... ..-.- Net YIIl.IdOn TaxabM V .... ~ 

• 2,D61,OBI • 2,376,384,781 • 2,300,568.568 0.581 
2.938,324 2,375,245,724 2,358,413,_ 0 .... 
2,ns,012 2,010,lM5,912 2,ln,618,311 0.7211 
2,166.301 2,CIOO.266,OOI 2,272.470,680 0.750 
2,2112,819 2.05&.162,005 2.2&1,833 •• 0.747 
2,467,175 2.037.265.475 2,174,371,1110 0.778 
....... m 2,047.653.647 2,2ii.520,242 o.m 
2,188,152 2.058.161.422 2,321,042,653 0.947 
2.188,152 2,043,681,222 2._.548,480 0.873 
2.156.516 2.0&8,183,586 2,387,880,079 0.1143 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
LastTen Fiscal Years 

(tale per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School Dislricl Direcl Rale Overlaeeing Rales 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

(1) Revaluation effective 

Basic Rate 

0.560 
0.572 
0.697 
0.718 
0.716 
0.747 
0.741 
0.817 
0.843 
0.843 

Source: Municipal Till< Collector 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

0.027 
0.027 
0.032 
0.032 
0.031 
0.031 
0.031 
0.030 
0.030 
0.030 

Tolal 
Direct 

School Tax Regional 
Rate Municipality School 

0.587 0.448 0.444 
0.599 0.457 0.460 
0.729 0.560 0.561 
0.750 0.577 0.590 
0.747 0.580 0.609 
0.778 0.590 0.630 
0.772 0.604 0.656 
0.847 0.559 0.663 
0.873 0.557 0.676 
0.843 0.554 0.701 

exhibit J-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

County Rale 

0.202 1.681 
0.210 1.726 
0.247 2.097 
0.264 2.181 
0.265 2.201 
0.262 2.260 
0.271 2.303 
0.265 2.334 
0.257 2.363 
0.278 2.376 
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IV ...., 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

KPMG Peat MalWick 
Terraza 18, LLC 
Montvale Dev. Group C/O Hekemian 
Grand Prix Montvale 
Nottingham Court LLC 
SHG Montvale MB LLC NJ 
Benjamin Moore & Co. 
155 Montvale Partners, LLC C/o Gold 
NDXXXLLC 
Western Union Financial Services Inc. 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Borough of Montvale 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

47,550,000 
38,015,900 
36,993,600 
20,900,000 
17,653,000 
17,000,000 
16,000,000 
14,059,500 
11,900,000 
12,500,000 

232,572,000 

2020 
% 01 Total 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

2.31% 
1.85% 
1.80% 
1.02% 
0.86% 
0.83% 
0.78% 
0.68% 
0.58% 
0.61% 
11.31% 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

Exhibit J-B 

2010 
% 01 Total 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

Not Available 

0.00% 
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IV co 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 38,677,808 
40,227,047 
41,257,864 
42,207,847 
44,886,245 
45,649,731 
47,142,888 
47,695,925 
48,310,658 
48,479,680 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Levy Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Levy Years 

$ 38,111,936 98.53% $ 289,677 
39,638,195 98.53% 247,685 
40,557,327 98.30% 587,019 
41,812,770 99.06% 364,103 
44,616,258 99.39% 247,461 
45,255,293 99.13% 227,497 
46,325,189 98.26% 251,304 
47,444,621 99.47% 241,187 
48,069,471 99.50% 239,398 
48,046,233 99.10% 
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Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Levy 

$ 38,401,613 99.28% 
39,885,880 99.15% 
41,144,346 99.72% 
42,176,873 99.92% 
44,863,719 99.94% 
45,482,790 99.63% 
46,576,493 98.79% 
47,685,808 99.97% 
48,308,869 99.99% 
48,046,233 99.10% 
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IV 
<0 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Generat 
Obligation 

Bonds 

$ 5,574,000 
5,184,000 
4,769,000 
4,339,000 
3,894,000 
3,434,000 
2,954,000 
2,459,000 
1,949,000 
1,424,000 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVAlE 

RaUos of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Type 
Governmental Aclivities Activities 

Bond 
Certificates of Capital Anticipation 
Partici!!!!tlon Leases Notss (BANs! Capital Leases 

$ $ $ $ 

exhibit J·l0 

Percentage 01 
Personal 

T etal District Income Per Capita 

$ 5,574,000 1.29% 706 
5,184,000 1.23% 651 
4,769,000 1.18% 595 
4,339,000 1.09% 533 
3,894,000 0.97% 461 
3,434,000 0.77% 404 
2,954,000 0.62% 339 
2,459,000 0.50% 286 
1,949,000 0.38% 227 
1,424,000 0.270/0 166 
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\.AI 
o 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 5,574,000 $ $ 5,574,000 0.23% 
5,164,000 5,164,000 0.22% 
4,769,000 4,769,000 0.24% 
4,339,000 4,339,000 0.22% 
3,694,000 3,694,000 0.19% 
3,434,000 3,434,000 0.17% 
2,954,000 2,954,000 0.14% 

Exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

706 
651 
595 
533 
461 
404 
339 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31,2019 

Unaudited 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
As of December 31 ,2019 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Borough of Montvale (100%) 
Regional School District 
County of Bergen - Borough's share of 

$855,378,427.00 at December 31, 2019 (1.260%) 
Bergen County Utilities Authority (Water Pollution) -

Borough's share of $132,517,n3 at December 31,2019 (1.224%) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
As of December 31 ,2019 

Exhibit J-12 

$ 1,814,640.00 

11,861,nO.OO 
4,386,307.94 

10,n6,506.DO 

1,622,017.54 

$ 30,461,241.48 

Source: Borough of Montvale Chief Financial OHicer, Bergen County Treasurer's OHice and Bergen County Utilities Authority. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Legal Debt Margin Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Legal DobI Margin c.Jculetion lor Fl .... Year :IOli 

Equalized valuation basis 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Average equalWld valuation of taxable property 

Debt limit (3 % ot average equalization value) 

Debt limit 

Total nel debt applicable to limit 

Legal_ margin 

Total nel debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage 01 debt lirrUI 

Debt limit 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a peroentage of debt linjt 

S 

S 

S 

S 

2W§ 

68,483,583 

3,434,000 

63.049.583 

5.11% 

2!!1! 

66.951,174 

5.57",000 

61.3n,174 

8.33% 

Total Net Debt Applicable to Urnll 
Legal deb. margin 

rascal Year 

Z!!!.Z 22!l! 

$ 66,708,536 $ 67,598,470 

2,954,000 2,459,000 

$ 63,754,536 $ 65.139.470 

4.43% 3.64% 

F'1SCa1 Year 

22lZ Wi! 

$ 67.564,102 $ 88.572.890 

5.1&4.000 4.769.000 

$ 62,380.102 $ 63.803.890 

7.67% 6.95% 

Source: Equalized valuation baMa were obtained from the Annual A.pan of the State 0' New Jersey, 
DePlirtmant of rfUluryl Diviaion of Taxation 

$ 

S 

S 

$ 

i!!Jj 

88,529,352 

1,949,000 

68.580.352 

2.84% 

~ 

68,501.499 

4,339.000 

64.162,499 

8.33% 

Exhibit J..13 

2,289,313.568 
2.277,588,300 
2,3751762.912 

$ 6,942,664,780 

$ 2,314,221,593 

69,428,848 
1,424,000 

$ 68,002,648 

= 
S 69,428.648 

',424,000 

$ 88.002.848 

2.05% 

~ 

$ 67.803.375 

3.694,000 

S 63.909.375 

5.74% 
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W 
W 

Year 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Sources: 

Poeulatlon 

7,896 
7,959 
8,020 
8,148 
8,442 
8,506 
8,724 
8,600 
8,570 (Est) 
8,570 (Est) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Lost Ten Fiscal Vears 

Unaudited 

Per Capita Personal 
Personal Income Income 

$ 430,440,491 54,514 
419,885,004 52,756 
403,855,120 50,356 
399,789,768 49,066 
399,618,954 47,337 
445,170,016 52,336 (Est) 
478,415,436 54,839 (Est) 
491,756,600 57,181 (Est) 
513,291,580 59,894 (Est) 
523,557,412 61,092 (Est) 

Population Inlormatlon provided by the NJ Dept 01 Lobor and Workforce Developmant 

Unemployment 
Rate 

6.2% 
6.0% 
5.7% 
4.7% 
3.9% 
4.0% 
3.7% 
3.1% 
2.5% 

Personal Income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal Income pre.ented 

exhibit J-14 

Per capita personal Income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau 01 Economic Analyels, 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept 01 Labor and Workforce Development 
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Employer Employees 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2020 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 

Source: __________________________________________ __ 

Employees 

o 

2011 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Avsilable 

Exhibit J-15 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Exhibit .1-16 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Full-limo Equivlllont Dlolrk:t Employ.- by Func:tlonlProgrom 
Laa\ Ton FIOCIII Yewa 

Unaudited 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2016 2Ot9 2020 
Function!Proaram 

Instruction 
Regular 71.2 70 69 68 68.5 69 66.5 72.3 73.0 71.0 
SpecIal edtJcation 31 32 33 332 33.7 33.7 40.5 42 44 48.5 
Other Instruction 12.2 122 12.7 12.7 12.7 12.5 7 4.5 4 4 

Support Services: 
Student and iOSCruction related S8lVices 7.57 7.57 7.57 7.57 8.14 8.14 8 7 7 8 
~ administrative seMCes 8.38 8.38 8.88 8.88 8.88 8.88 8 8 8 8 
General and business administrative services 3.98 3.98 3.98 3.98 3.98 3.98 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5 
Central Services 2 2 2 2 2 2 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.5 
Administrative inlormaUon tadvlology 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 2 2 2 2 
PlanI operations ard mainlenance 12.5 12.5 11 .7 11.7 11 .7 11.7 4 3 3 3 

Total 149.33 149.13 149.33 148.53 150.1 150.4 144 146.75 149 152.5 

- Source: Oiatrict Peraonnel Recorda 
W 
U1 



.... 
w 
en 

...... _l1li 
Cal Per 

--!!!!..- Enrollment ~ndltu .... P!f:1I 

2011 1,096.0 $ ' •• 771.751 $ 13,476 
2012 1.076.0 15,440,232 14,350 
2013 1,075.0 16,008,447 14,892 
2014 1,043.0 16,053,908 15.392 
2015 1,056.0 16.202.649 15,343 
2016 1,001.7 16,301.164 16.274 
2017 993.0. 16,915,606 11,035 
20'8 990.0. 18,419.315 18,605 
201. 962.0. 19,525,834 20.297 
2020 .... 0. 20,045.196 20,371 

Source: Olaulct I'KOI'da 

No .. : EnroIImert based on amuaI October mstticI coc.n. 

p- Tooching 
ehll!!&! sian 

~1.9O% .7 ....... 96 
3.78% 95 
3._ .. 
-0.32% .5 

.. - 95 ....... 95 
9.22% .. 
9."" 97 

.. - 96 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Operllting St.tlatJcs 
Lui Ten FlK8I Y ... 

Unoudl ... -_ ..... 
A_ 

Daily 

....... - ........... 
EI.men!!!t, UktdleSchool School lADE) 

1:12.0 1:10.5 10113.0. 
1:11.9 1:10.5 1069.0 
1:11.4 1:11.2 1077.1 
1:11.4 1:10.8 1078.0 
1:11.2 1:10.0 10.50.9 
1:9.8 1:11.2 1001.7 

1:11.2 1:9.7 
_ 7 

1:11.5 1:9.7 996.7 
1:10.3 1:9.5 ...... 
1:10.5 1:9.7 

_. 

Awna- Daily --(ADA} 

1.049.8 
1,056.2 
1,040.4 
1,041.2 
1,015.6 
967.7 
959.' 
956.1 
932.3 
958.8 

% Chtlnge in 
Avwegao.M, 

Enrollment 

-027% 
-o.37")r. 
-1.09% 
"08% 
-2.51% ........ -0. _ 

D._ 
-2.74" 
1.81% 

ExhibfI .... 17 

S ..... , 
A...-..o 
PeteenUig. 

..... % 
96.99% 
..... % 
96._ 
96.64% ....... 
96.27% 
95.93% 
96.18" 
97.13% 



-..... 
-..j 

[)i,'rict Building 

Elementary 
Memorial Elemenlary (1954. 1962. 1983.20(0) 

Square Feel 
C8pacUy (studenlS) 
Enrollment 

M!dsHe School 
Fieldstone Middle School (1966) 

Square Feet 
C8pacity (students) 

Enrollment· 

Number 01 Schools at June 30, 2020 
Elemenlary = 1 
Middle School g 1 
Senior High School = 0 
Other = 0 

Source: Dlatrict FoclllUea Office 

2011 

85098 
584 
599 

89640 
475 
494 

2012 

85098 
584 
594 

89640 
475 
482 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

School BuildIng InlormaUon 
La.t Ten Fiscal Va,. 

2013 

85098 
584 
548 

89640 
475 
509 

U_ted 

2014 

85098 
584 
552 

89640 
475 
491 

2015 

85098 
584 
559 

89640 
475 
497 

2016 

85098 
584 
530 

89640 
475 
474 

Note: Year 01 original construction IS """"'" In parentheses. Increases in squarelootage and capaclly ere the result 01 alterations 
and additions. Enronmenl is based on the annual October district count. 

2017 

85098 
584 
526 

89640 
475 

467 

2018 

85098 
584 
541 

89840 
475 
454 

2019 

85098 
584 
520 

89640 
475 
449 

exhIbit J-18 

2020 

85098 
584 
518 

89640 
475 
469 



-W 
00 

Undistributed Expenditures-Required 
Maintenancator Schoof Facildies 

11...QOO.261-XlO( 

·Schoo! Eadlity 

MamoriaJ EJemen1ary School 

FiekislOne Middle School 

Total School FadllUaa 

·SchOollacilitles as delined under EFCFA. 
{N.JAC.6A:26-12 and N.JAC.6A:26A-1.3) 

SoutcII: District rwc.ords 

E:IDIi!!9 E:~iIIoll 
,w!QQE E:m!ftc1.} 

SP33J0-030.04-1DOO 
S~1002 

SP3J30..020.()4.10Q0 
SP3J30-020.09-1001 
SP3330-020-1()'1001 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

General Fund 
Sc-... 01 Required __ lor SChool Focllillea 

Laat Ten Racal V ..... 
Unoudlted 

""'" .--.. Ten Y8Al' 
&Brul IoIII 2!I2l! 2!I1i 2!I1i ...... S 1,D33,BBl S 100,287 S 113,585 S 137,904 

~ ,
1
037.275 ~ 124,557 112,022 

!...lli1!! S 2,071.137 ~ S 2381'52 S 249,826 

bhIbtt Jol. 

2IUZ iIWi = .2lIH wa 2W1 2IU.1 

S 108,937 S 88.853 S 99,957 S 78,016 S 104.517 SH19,268 S 92,84i 

1331856 ~ ......!.1!ill! 9L573 81,682 95,122 99.462 

S 242,793 ~ ~ ~ ~ S 204,390 S 192,110 



School Alliance Insurance Fund: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2020 

Unaudited 

Coverage 

Property - Blanket Buildings & Contents $ 42,312,862 
Flood 10,000,000 
Environmental 1,000,000 
Boller and Machinery 100,000,000 
Comprehensive General UabJllty 5,000,000 
Auto UabJllty 5,000,000 
School Leaders UabUity 5,000,000 
Public Employees Dishonesty SOO,OOO 
Earthquake 25,000,000 
Cyber Uability 2,000,000 

Flood- Per Occurrence/Per Member 25,000 

Money & Securities 
Loss Inside SO,OOO 
Loss Outside 50,000 

Hartford Fire Insurance Co.: 
Public Official Bonds: 

Business Administrator 225,000 

Source: District's records. 
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Deductible 

$ 2,500 
2,500 

10,000 
2,500 

1,000 
5,000 
1,000 
2,500 

10,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

!NQEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education . 
Borough of Montvale School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with aUditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the fmancial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Borough of Montvale School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the fmancial statements, which 
collectively comprise Borough of Montvale School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated August 13, 2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Borough of Montvale School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Borough of 
Montvale School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale School District's internal 
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of 
Montvale School District's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of perfonning their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over fmancial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough of Montvale School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other mattelll that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale School 
District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Borough of Montvale School District's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jellley 
August 13, 2020 
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Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

d~~ 
Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE; REPORT ON SCHEDULES Of EXPENDITURES Of FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUlRED BY nTLE 2 U.S. CODE Of FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REOUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL AWARDS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMS CIRCULAR LEmR 15·08 

. The Honorable President and 
. Members of the Board of Education 

Borough of Montvale School District 
County of Bergen, New Jersey 

. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program 

We have audited the Borough of Montvale School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey Compliance 
Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. Borough of Montvale School District's major state programs are identified 
in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Borough of Montvale School District's m'\ior state 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey Office of Management and 
Budget Circular Letter 15·08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those 
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standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Reouirements. Cost 
Princjples, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter IS-OS require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Borough of Montvale School District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal detennination 
of Borough of Montvale School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opillioll all Each Major State Program 

In our opinion, the Borough of Montvale School District of Bergen County, State of New Jersey, complied, in all 
material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct material effect on 
each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Borougb of Montvale School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administralive Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal AWards and New Jersey OMB Circular IS-OS, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Montvale Scbool District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in intemal control over complwnce exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect 
and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in internal conlrol over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragrapb of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material wealmesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular IS-OS. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Co.t Principles. and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Borough of Montvale School District as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2020, and have issued our report thereon dated August 13, 2020, which contained an unmodified opinion on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniforn 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling sucb information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the fmancial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Scbedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the fmancial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 13, 2020 

4~-4L 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CSOO0698 

df:/Z 
Chris C.W. Hwang 7 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AW ARD$ AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Borough of Montvale School District Board of Education. The Board of 
Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basjs of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and fmancial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic fmancial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Admjnistrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. Board has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basjc Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June slate aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.$.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

(CONCLUDED) 
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Note 3: Relationshjp to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 4: 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(14,464.00) for the 
geneml fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the geneml and special 
revenue funds, Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Fedeml State Total 
Geneml Fund $ S 3,836,163,98 $ 3,836,163,98 
Special Revenue Fund 388,064,32 388,064,32 
Food Service Fund 3.563.58 3.563.58 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $ 39162790 $ 3,836 J63.98 $ 4.227791.88 

Relationship tQ Eede[J!1 and State Eilmncjal RellOm 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state flOancial reports. 

Note S: llih!a: 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amounts reported as On-Behalf TP AF 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical 
benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2020. TP AF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TP AF members for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type ofauditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? -yes,_X",-__ no 

K-6 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? -yes,_X",-__ oone reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Award! Section 

Not Applicable 

-yes,_X",-__ no 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to detennine Type A 
Progl'8lllll $ 750,000.00 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? --,X>.--Jyes __ ~no 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major progl'lllllll. 

M) Interna! Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 

Unmodified 

--yes -1L..no 

K-6 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? --yes --..Xnone reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major progl'lllllll: 

GMIS Numbens) 

20-495-034-5120-089 

20-495::034-5120-084 

20-495-034-5095-003 
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--yes -1L..no 

Name of State Program 

Categorical S!le£ial Ed. Aid 

Categorical Securjtv Aid 

Reimbursed T.P.A.F. Social 

Securitv Contribution 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTY ALE 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

(CONTINUED> 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to 
the basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUQHOFMONTVALE 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 

(CONT!NUEID 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federa! Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

K-6 
Sheet 4 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Reouirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BOROUGH OF MONTVALE 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2020 
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This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

Not Applicable 
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